POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (7pm)

October 18, 2021 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn
ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT - ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes)

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2021-03 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida;
amending the Polk City Code of Ordinances and the Unified Land Development Code of
Polk City, Florida to remedy inconsistencies within the Planned Unit Development Zoning
District; amending and updating Article 2, Section 2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development
District; amending Article 3, Section 3.12.03 Planned Unit Development (PUD) in the
Green Swamp ACSC; and amending Article 7, Section 7.11.00 Planned Unit Development
(PUD); providing for applicability; providing for repeal of conflicting ordinances, providing
for severability; providing an effective date. Second and Final Reading

2. Approval of 2021 Christmas Parade Route
CITY MANAGER ITEMS
CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Vice Mayor Kimsey
Commissioner Blethen
Commissioner Carroll
Commissioner Harper
Mayor LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuani le Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect 1o any maller considered during this meeting, he or she will need
1o ensure that a verbalim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upen which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American with Disabilities Acl, a person
with disabilities needing any special accommodations to pariicipate in city meetings should conlact the Office of ihe City Clerk, Poik Cily Government Cenler, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone
(863) 984-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from
the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are nof transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim franscripl may arrange with the City Clerk lo duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court
reporter present al the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party.



CONSENT AGENDA
October 18, 2021

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and
add it to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category
best applies to the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. Accept minutes — September 9, 2021 — Budget Hearing (1st Reading)
2. Accept minutes — September 20, 2021 — Regular Meeting
3. Accept minutes — September 23, 2021 — Budget Hearing (2" Reading)

B. REPORTS
1. Building Permits Report — September 2021
2. Code Enforcement Report — N/A
3. Financial Report — August 2021
4. Library Report — September 2021
5. Polk County Fire Rescue — N/A
6. Polk Sheriff's Report — September 2021
7. Public Works Report — September 2021
8. Utilities Report — September 2021

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
October 18, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

1. Accept minutes — September 9, 2021 — Budget Hearing (1st Reading)
2. Accept minutes — September 20, 2021 — Regular Meeting
3. Accept minutes — September 23, 2021 — Budget Hearing (2" Reading)

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Accept minutes — September 9, 2021 — Budget Hearing (1st Reading)
2. Accept minutes — September 20, 2021 - Regular Meeting
3. Accept minutes — September 23, 2021 — Budget Hearing (2" Reading)

ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES

BUDGET HEARING
September 9, 2021

- .

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.
ROLL CALL — Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Micheal T.
Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, Commissioner Wayne Harper and
City Manager Jackson

Absent: City Attorney Thomas Cloud
ORDER OF BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING

ORDINANCE 2021-04 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA,
ADOPTING THE (TENTATIVE/FINAL) LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR POLK
CITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. First

Reading.

City Manager Jackson discussed after the September 2, 2021 Budget Workshop, Polk
City received several invoices that account for the increase of $17,399 in the General
Fund, as well as the Enterprise Fund. There was also a $5,000 increase in the CFRPC
contract for services.

City Manager Jackson stated based on conversation with the Commission after the
Budget Workshop on 9/2/2021, she has prepared an Ordinance reflecting a 6.0000
millage rate as well as an Ordinance reflecting a 5.7000 milage rate.

City Manager Jackson read Ordinance 2021-04 by title only.

City Manager Jackson advised that Polk City’s certified value is $194,832,713.00. The
FY 2021-2022 operating Millage Rate for Polk City is 5.7000 mills. The rollback rate
computed for Polk City for FY 2020-2021 is 5.9717 mills; therefore, the percentage by

which the above specified final Millage Rate to be levied by Polk City is -4.55 percent of
the roll back rate.

Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing.
Lorraine Snyder (775 Teaberry Trail) thanked staff on their work on lowering the budget.

Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.



There was no Motion for Ordinance 2021-04 reflecting the 6.0000 Millage Rate.
Therefore, motion failed.

After lengthy discussion, City Manager Jackson presented a 5.7000 millage rate.

City Manager Jackson advised that Polk City’s certified value is $194,832,713.00. The
FY 2021-2022 operating Millage Rate for Polk City is 5.7000 mills. The rollback rate
computed for Polk City for FY 2020-2021 is 5.9717 mills; therefore, the percentage by
which the above specified final Millage Rate to be levied by Polk City is -4.55 percent of
the roll back rate.

Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke for or against this
Ordinance; therefore, Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve the Ordinance 2021-04 on First Reading
reflecting a 5.7000 millage rate; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll.

No discussion from the Commission.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper — aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner
Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey - aye

Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCE 2021-05 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY OF POLK COUNTY,
FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022, PROVIDING
FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS BUDGET,
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. First Reading

City Manager Jackson read Ordinance 2021-2022 by title only.
City Manager Jackson advised the total budget for FY 2021-2022 is $6,965,142.00.
Various revenues accruing to Polk City and set aside for the purpose of paying

expenses and maintaining the Government of Polk City for FY 2021-2022.

City Manager Jackson stated the Second and Final Reading of the FY 2021-2022
Budget will be on Thursday, September 23, 2021 at 7:00 pm.

Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke for or against this
Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve Ordinance 2021-05 on First Reading; this
motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper.



Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper — aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner
Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey - aye

Motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Patricia R Jackson, City Manager o Joe LaCascia, Mayor



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
September 20, 2021

e e

Vice Mayor Don Kimsey called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Pastor Walter Lawlor gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Vice Mayor Kimsey
ROLL CALL — Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen,
Commissioner Randy Carroll, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City
Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Commissioner Wayne Harper

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the August 16, 2021 (Regular Meeting)
minutes; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll. Unanimously approved
by Voice Vote.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS - None
PUBLIC COMMENT - None
ORDER OF BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2021-02 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida,
amending the Polk City Comprehensive Plan, adding a Property Rights Element to
ensure that private property rights are considered in local decision making consistent
with Florida Statutes 163.3177(6); providing for transmission to the Florida Department
of Economic Opportunity for review and compliance; providing for severability; providing
for conflict; and providing for an effective date. First Reading

City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only.

Dana Riddell (CFRPC) discussed the specifications of Ordinance 2021-02 and City
Attorney Cloud clarified why this Ordinance is being done. This is a procedural device
that certain discussions take place. There is language on the right to sue if any property
owner's rights are taken away.

Vice Mayor Kimsey opened the Public Hearing; no one spoke for or against this
Ordinance. Vice Mayor Kimsey closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Carroll to approve Ordinance 2021-02 on First Reading;
this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.



Roll Call Vote: Vice Mayor Kimsey — aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye,
Commissioner Carroll — aye

Motion carried 3/0.

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2021-03 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida;
amending the Polk City Code of Ordinances and the Unified Land Development Code of
Polk City, Florida to remedy inconsistencies within the Planned Unit Development
Zoning District; amending and updating Article 2, Section 2.04.02.16 Planned Unit
Development District; amending Article 3, Section 3.12.03 Planned Unit Development
(PUD) in the Green Swamp ACSC; and amending Article 7, Section 7.11.00 Planned
Unit Development (PUD); providing for applicability; providing for repeal of conflicting
ordinances, providing for severability; providing an effective date. First Reading

City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only.

Dana Riddell (CFRPC) discussed the specifications of Ordinance 2021-03. City
Attorney Cloud clarified a specific update to this Ordinance is to change “Council” to
“Commission”.

Vice Mayor Kimsey opened the Public Hearing; no one spoke for or against this
Ordinance. Vice Mayor Kimsey closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve Ordinance 2021-03 on First Reading;
this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll.

No further discussion or questions by Commission.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll — aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey - aye,
Commissioner Blethen — aye

Motion carried 3/0.

Planning Advisory Services Agreement with Central Florida Regional Planning
Council (CFRPC)

Jeff Schmucker (CFRPC) briefly discussed the services that Central Florida Regional
Planning Council provides Polk City such as professional planning services for
Comprehensive Plan Amendments, Rezoning, large project review, subdivision review,
minor revisions to the Land Development Regulations, Comprehensive mapping
services, update to the Capital Improvements Element and Plan, Grant writing and
Website updates.

This Agreement has a fixed fee in the amount of $30,000 for FY 2021-22, which is a
$5,000 increase from FY 2020-2021. The fees are to be paid in four (4) payments as
listed: October 1, 2021 - $7,500, January 1, 2022 - $7,500, April 1, 2022 - $7,500, July
1, 2022 - $7,500.

Staff recommended approval of the Planning Advisory Services Agreement with Central
Florida Regional Planning Council in the amount of $30,000



Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the Planning Advisory Services
Agreement with Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) in the amount of
$30,000; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll — aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Vice
Mayor Kimsey — aye

Motion carried 3/0.
CITY MANAGER ITEMS

Water Supply Plan — Polk City has to update its plan every 5 years. This can be paid
thru any of the Utility funds. This is an eligible expenditure of funds. Jeff Schmucher
explained the Water Supply Plan includes.

Vice Mayor Kimsey would like to wait until all Commissioners are present to discuss this
item. However, City Attorney Cloud stressed the importance of moving forward.

Motion by Commissioner Carroll to approve this water supply plan; this motion was
seconded by Commissioner Blethen. Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote.

Workshop for the American Rescue Plan Act Allocations — Need to schedule a
Workshop to discuss how these funds can be spent.

Safe Haven Halloween - Friday, October 29, 2021 — 4:30 pm — 7:30 pm
Final Budget Hearing — Thursday, September 23, 2021 —7 pm

CITY ATTORNEY

Provided a brief update on the PRWC Project Team 1.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Blethen — expressed concerns about the sound system in the

Commission Chamber.

Commissioner Carroll — Thanked everyone for their condolences during the passing of
Keith Prestage. City Manager Jackson stated Polk City would be making a donation to
the Florida Baptist Children’s Home in honor of Keith Prestage.

Vice Mayor Kimsey — Thanked everyone for coming.
ANNOUNCEMENTS - None
ADJOURNMENT - 7:32 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES

BUDGET HEARING
September 23, 2021

e e e  — —

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL — Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Micheal T.
Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, Commissioner Wayne Harper and
City Manager Jackson

Absent: City Attorney Thomas Cloud
ORDER OF BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING

ORDINANCE 2021-04 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA,
ADOPTING THE (TENTATIVE/FINAL) LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR POLK
CITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second
and Final Reading.

City Manager Jackson read Ordinance 2021-04 by title only.

City Manager Jackson advised that Polk City’s certified value is $194,832,713.00. The
FY 2021-2022 operating Millage Rate for Polk City is 5.7000 mills. The rollback rate
computed for Polk City for FY 2021:2022 is 5.9717 mills; therefore, the percentage by
which the above specified final Millage Rate to be levied by Polk City is -4.55 percent of
the roll back rate.

Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke for or against this
Ordinance, therefore, Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the Ordinance 2021-04 on Second and
Final Reading reflecting a 5.7000 millage rate; this motion was seconded by
Commissioner Carroll.

No discussion by Commission.
Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper — aye, Commissioner Blethen - aye,
Commissioner Carroll-aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey — aye, Mayor

LaCascia — aye

Motion carried unanimously.



ORDINANCE 2021-05 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY OF POLK COUNTY,
FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022, PROVIDING
FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS BUDGET;,
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading

City Manager Jackson read Ordinance 2021-2022 by title only.
City Manager Jackson advised the total budget for FY 2021-2022 is $6,990,142.00.
Various revenues accruing to Polk City and set aside for the purpose of paying

expenses and maintaining the Government of Polk City for FY 2021-2022.

Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke for or against this
Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Carroll to approve Ordinance 2021-05 on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

No Discussion by Commission.

Roll Call Vote: Vice Mayor Kimsey—aye, Commissioner Carroll-aye, Commissioner
Blethen—aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Harper — aye

Motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Patricia R Jackson, City Manager o Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
October 18, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

1. Building Permits Report — September 2021
2. Code Enforcement Report — N/A

3. Financial Report — August 2021

4. Library Report — September 2021

5. Polk County Fire Rescue — N/A

6. Polk Sheriff's Report — September 2021
7. Public Works Report — September 2021
8

. Utilities Report — September 2021
ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




DEMO
Permit Number
BT-2021-15862
BT-2021-16447

ELECTRICAL
Permit Number
BT-2021-15580
BT-2021-16114

MECHANICAL
Permit Number
BT-2021-15857
BT-2021-16750

PLUMBING
Permit Number
BT-2021-16711

RE-ROOF
Permit Number
BT-2021-15363
BT-2021-16234
BT-2021-16587
BT-2021-16727
BT-2021-16887

RESIDENTIAL
ermi
BR-2021-10287
BR-2021-11158
BR-2021-11216

Polk City Permits

Polk City Permits Added
From: 09/01/21 To: 08/30/2021

Address
116 V MATT WILLIAMS BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

116 V MATT WILLIAMS BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
5421 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868

5420 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
408 BASCOM CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868
137 LAYNEWADE RD, POLK CITY, FL. 33868
Subtotal:

Address
120 CARTER BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
416 PINE AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868

307 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868
607 3RD ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
337 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

730 3RD ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtoftal:

Address
300 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868

310 NOLANE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868
207 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL. 33868

Subtotal:

Grand Total:

Page 1 of 2

Declared Value
2,200.00
2,200.00

$4,400.00

Declared Valye
8,000.00
28,424.00

$36,424.00

Declared Value
9,545.00
6,413.00

 $15,958.00

Declared Value
2,200.00

$2,200.00

Declared Value
7,500.00
7,000.00
6,000.00
6,000.00
4,133.00

 $30,633.00

Declared Valus
75,000.00
8,000.00
16,612.65

$98,512.65

$188,127.65

Date Added
09/10/2021

09/14/2021

Date Added
09/07/2021
09/15/2021

Date Added
09/10/2021

08/24/2021

Date Added
09/24/2021

Date Added
0910172021
09772021
09/23/2021
09/24/2021
09/28/2021

Date Added
09/07/2021
009/26/2021
09/28/2021

10/2/2021 5:22 PM



POLK CITY

3 o}
gglgﬂigﬂ;:j}ob No: 68531 Simple Balance Sheet ngEeRj .‘J)g)l\NNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2021 thru Fiscal Month: Aug, for Fund: 01
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 1,774,567.37
01-101-800 Cash - GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 0.00
01-101-801 Cash - GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 0.00
01-101-803 Cash - GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 12,135.80-
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.09
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 575.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 4,399.24-
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 94,577.06-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 2,590.82~
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 45,031.24
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 43,987.57
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,100,081.30
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 77,769.75
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 166,174.95
01-153-303 Restricted Cash - Building and Codes 72,335.03
01-160-902 Reserve Account —— — 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00
*% TOTAL ASSET** 3,334,142.97
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 390.16
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 5,210.75-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 3,435.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 3,696.48
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 532.47
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 378.64
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 163.29
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 123.62
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 9,373.73
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 12,786.49
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 0.10
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 3,250.45
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 352.05
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 1,232.05
** TOTAL LIABILITY** 30,503.78
** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 3,834,866.16
01-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 1,089,182.23-~

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

** TOTAL REVENUE**

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

2,745,683.93

2,629,992.08

2,072,036.82

3,334,142.97




% 6V " T6T (TZz"892Z6T) 1Z°8S2'19 00°0 00°066°TE 00° 066 ‘TE ZZ STT'EV m:..nU.C.Dh doop %Hm..hnaﬁ_.h 00T-LEE~TO
% 6T %0T (F9°€£98°S9) #9°€£98'G9¥%T SP I6F ‘ST 00°000'0%T 00°000°‘0F%T Z9 BPE LET Xel, sales JUaD-ITPH OBT-SEE€-T0
% L9°80T {19°L6) I9°€22°T 8L 961 00°92T'T 00°92T'T 88" BLE 3susnTT sbeisassg OTTOYODTY OST-SE£E€-TQ
% 88°6TT {FE"0E0'T) PEFTIC'9 ZE'96T 00 $81’S 00 ®8T’'S €6°T68'9 S8USDTT JWOH STIYON OFT-SE£€-TO
% 00°90T {29 0) Zv L 06°0 00" L 00" L Q0" & XeL Teng HMQ.._"U._HCH.—Z - S¥W €ZT-StE-10
% £1°S6 09" L¥8 0% L95°'9T 6T LZ6'T Q0 ST¥’LT 00 "ST¥’LT 68 9LZ LT Xel Tsng I0A0W “Jua3D YiB -~ SH¥S ZZT-SE€E-TO
% Z9°96 9Z°810°2 FLOLTIO'LS 90°2%0 'L 00°9€9°6S 00°9£9’6S 8% £90'6S Xe], s87es 93vls - SUYW O0CT-SE€E-TO
% 00°0 (TS %ET) TS PET 00°0 00°0 000 Q0 08l LTOZ BWIT - "qWTY 23e35 ¥YWHI 00%-PEE€-T0
% 000 00°000°'059 00" 0 000 00°000°0S9 00°000°059 00°0 2930 0TS-Tee-TO
% 0070 {(€1°T2%'2) ET°T2%’'Z 000 000 00" 0 000 LTIOZ BWIT - “qUTaY Texspsd YWId O00F-TEE-TO
% TT°Z%T (00° 008} oo ooL’‘Z 0Q°0 00°006°T 00°006°T 00°008°ST SMaTASY URTd 23T5 0ZZ-62€-10
% 0070 00" 0 Q0" Q 00°0 00°0 00" 0 LP E9T'T giTuIag/ssad/ " OTT ISI0 O00Z-62E-T0
% 00°0 {TZ'02) TZ2°02Z 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 UOTIeI}STESY §I030€IJU0D 00T-6Z2E~T0
% 00°0 00096 '%E 00°0 00°0 00°096'¥¢€ 00°096°'¥%€ 6L P6Z'0OPT Saa 3oedwur SSTITTTOoRS 2TTYnd OTL-FZE-T0
% Q0°0 00 €08'02 000 00°0 00°'€08'02 00°€08'02 zo'aLb’cs 223 aoedur UOTIeRId] ¥ sByIed O0T9-%ZE-TO
% 00°0 Q0" 069 g0°0 Q0°0 00° 068 00° 069 £5°869°L2 agd 3oedur Ajesges OTITqnd - Snosay/a21Td OTT-%ZE-T0
% 00°0 00°062°'T 00" 0 Q0°0C 00°062°'T 00°062°'T 68 EIS‘€ES 284 Joedul La3sges PTIqngd - 2¥IDTTOd 00T-¥ZE-TO
% 6€°LB SZ°0ET’‘S GL°S9S5°'GE 9€°8CT'L 00°983°'0% 00°98%°'0% LE TLE'SP 2315eM PITOS 00t-£2¢-10
% %0°28 ZO'0ZL'ET 86°TLL'ZS 00°S20°9T 00°26%°'94 00°26%°'9L €S FLL'EL OTIIDBTH 00T-£2¢-TO
% 085°9L 00°€05’'€2 00 L6%°'9L 00°06T°T 00°000°’00T 00°000'00T 99°T¥€'06 wﬁo._uuumnmm.ﬂH - ATWISg BpTd 80T-ZZE-T0
% 00°0T¢€ {00°092'T) 00°098°'T Q¢ 0 Q0" 009 00° 0089 00°050°2 Aouednoog jo 3xe) - ATwaeg BpIgd LOT-EZEE-TO
% 00°€TE {00°52¢£’'S) 00°S2Z8°L 00° 082 0070052 0070052 00°SLZ'FT TedTuRYdanW - JTwIsg Bpid S0T-Z2E-TO
% 00°TLT {00°SLZ'¥) 00°SLL'Y 00°'0s2 00°008°'2 00°008°'2 0S°28v’'2T m.—h._.nQE.DHﬁ - JTuxed Bprd $0T-2CE-TO
% 00°90¢ {00°0ST’S) 00°0S%°'¢L 00°SLE 00°005°2 00°008°2 00°'S6L 'FT TedTxIveTd - JTwred Bpid €0T-ZZE-TO
% 08°22T1 {00°060°%) 00" 067’V 00°90ze 00°00% 00 00% 00°086'% s34 UTWPY - JTHI=d mﬂﬁm ZOT-2CE-T0
% TE 0FD {T8°SSE'LT) T8°55¥v'22 00" €25 00°00T’S 00°00T’S $Z°9G8L°6¢E mﬂﬂxumﬂU ueld - JjtTwIsg mﬁ._“m TAT-22¢~10
% 85°¢T¢E {(PEETT'%2T) ¥E €0P‘SE 6L LET'T 00°062°1T 00°062°'TT LT 0%6°'8L S3TWISg .mﬁ._u.mv._”._uﬁm 00T-22£-T0
% 0070 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0TT’'T wexboad xelL °sng unwﬁ.vﬂﬂﬁwﬂ DTd €0T-9T1¢-TO
% 0% LLT (0Z-2€2) 0Z'2Eq Ttz 67V 00°00¢€ 00°00¢ 8T 9LL'T xe] ssaursng AJuno) goT-9I1E-T0
% $0 9L 00" €%8’1 00" L8Z’'S 00°6S%°2 00°00T°'L Q0°00T'L 6T 0L8 'TT S9SUSDTT sSSaUTsNg TeOOT Q0T-SIE-TO0
% TIE°Z8 LT 6EE'9E €L°0L0'69T FS IE6'PT 00°0T%'S02 00°'0TF ‘50T 80°82Z£‘002 Xel S90TAI9S SUCTILDTUNWMO] QOT-STE-TO
% 08 IST {T0°065°2) TO"06S°L L0 9¥%8 00°000°S 00°000°S 0S TIPS ‘L Xer \ﬂu.m.m._nup - 889 00%-%1c-TO
% 000 {88°22€'T) 88°22e’'1 00°0 000 000 ST°ST9‘T ?¥5 03 SE/UIPRIY - XeL \ﬁu._”.:”ub - A9eM TOE-FTIE-TO
% 9T TL ST ZIV'ST S8 0TL Z9 ZEEST'8 00 €TT'88 00°¢£2T‘88 S0°LZE‘TL Xer \nu._”._”._”ub. - A33eM Q0E-VIE-TO
% C49°G6 69°8%0°S TE 0ES'LOT 9T €T6°ST 00°6LS°'ZTT 00°6LS 21T T 9€6°'921 XelL, .>UﬂH.mUD - DTIJDITE QOT-PTE-TO
% GE°G6 Ts°25%‘¢2 6% 8LZ0S 057261°S 00°TEL'TS 00 TEL’ES TE 0ET'PS Xel sed ﬁO..numO TedoT M8N QOT¥-Z2Te-T0
% 89°T6 86°9LT L 20 TI80'6L ¥6°L9L'8 00°852°98 0085298 €7 00L'S8 Xel, sed GO._HUQO TedoT Q0%¥-21e-T0
% €9%°06 66°9€¢’'T TO'TE9’ZT SY 65T 00°896°€1 00°836‘€T 9E LIT ¥T Xel sed ul3D Ylié 00E£-TIE-TO
% Tt a6 9E " ¥8T 'L 9 GEE'EE0'T vV eLs 00°0TS'0%0°T 00 °0TIS‘0%0'T LT €EL'TSE Saxe], waICTeA PY OQO0T-TIE-TO
QIZITYHS IIDIJIZA/ (SSEDXH) HAONTASY ALX HONIATY INIIN0D TIIYAIDIINY AONIATY QHIVAIDILINY | SNNIASYE HX dOIdd NOILAXYdDSHT LNAODDY
FOVINIDEREE | TZ20Z TZ0C TZ02 £sav TC0Z 0Z0Z 1/
8/ LZ0T :ed A jeasid Jod a19jdwon JA % 99°L6
SINN3IATYH ANN TVEINTD
bt LR STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 120Z 1SNONV VESROiON Mg Rk 00040

ALID MI0d




% 81°8L 26 TST'¥EL 80°266°'629°T BE'LBZ'SIT 00" PPT ¥#9€’€E 00" PPT ' H9€’E S0°908°s¥6 ‘2 STYLOL LNAWLIYIId
% 00°00T 00°0 00°000°SST 00°0 00°000°SST 00°000°SST 00°000°SZ pung 8s11d19jud WoAd ISISURIL 00T-TBE-TO
% 00°0 (S5°98% ‘T) §5°98%°T 68°¥ZT 00°0 00°0 T¥ 768 X®eL sep 9335 JO pungysy 00S-63E-T0
% £L°86 00 6% 00 TSP‘T 00°0 00°00S‘T 00°00S‘T 0¥"SST'2 §pI9d0oad sdueinsul Q0v-63€-T0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°09 USOMOTTEH = SWODUT DSTW 0eT~63¢-TO
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SewlsTIyD - SwWodUI S3TW QZT-69£-T0
% 68726 09°59¢€ 05 $%9°% 6Z TET 00°000°S 00°000°S €L°2€2'TT SOUBMOTTY UOTIDBTTOD - SWODUT JOSTW ZOI-63E-T10
% 000 (00°T) 00°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" % gexed pue sardo) - SWODUI OSTW TOT-69E€-TO
% 287LOV (zs-LoE) z8°LOY 9Z° 5L 00°00T 00°00T 6T €E9 BWOPUT “DSTW 00TL-69E-TO
% 00°0 (0S°L¥) QS L¥ 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SL°9L Aze1qTT - SUOTIRUOQ @3BATId O0TT-93E-TO
% 00°0 00°509°'T 00°0Q 00°0 00°509°'T 00°509°'T 00°5S8°‘T U23MOTTeH - SUOTITUCQ 83BATId Z0T-93€-T0
% 89°ZTT (00°52Z) 00°000°‘€2 00°0 00°GLL'T 00°SLL'T 00°526°T SPWISTIAYD - suoctTjeuog s3eaTtid T0T-99€-TO
% 00°0 (00°ST) 00°ST 00°ST 00°0 00°0 03°61C A3asdoag sntding 3o s8TeS (00T-SIE-TO
% S€°3L 00°T0€°T 00°66T % 00°0SS 00°00S‘S 00°00S°‘S 00°00T‘9 'IUSY I9JUSD AJTUNUWOD uUosuOAg PTeucd 00Z-ZIE-TO
% TL SeT (00°052) 007086 00°002 00" 00L 00°00L 00°00L sTejusy I83us) A3TATIOV 001-Z9¢-T0
% 00°0 (S0°L8) S0° L8 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HAVS f1d - SPUSPTATJ/3I822193Ul 00Z-T9€-T0
% £€0°8T 06°LZE 01°2L S6°¢C 00" Q0% 00°007% TO0"Z%S DWODUT 359I973UT Q0T-TSE-TO
% 08°99 0S°vE 05°S9 000 00°00T 00°00T 00711 S984 23eT (00£-69¢-TO
% 00°0 (06°9TT) 06 °STT 00°0 00°0 00°0 62°9¢¥ §8an31Tejiod Io/pue S8UTH I9YI0 Q0T-6SE-TO
% 00°0 (L6°L00°0T) L6°L00‘0T L6 L W 00°0 00" 0 00°0 S8UTd JUSWSDIOJUT SPO) 00€-TSE-TO
% 6L'9%C (8L TLE'S) 8L°1.8'6 9¢°8ZZ 00°000‘Y 00°000°% Z9°6SL'8 seInjTeyiod pue ‘soTjTeusd ‘souTtd 00Z-1S€-TO
% 00°0 00°0 [+1e R} 00°0 00°0 00°0 06°6T uoryeonpd SO0TTOd 0QZT-TSE-T0
% 00°0 (YT 22€'S) ¥1°ZE€’s 05°858°T 00°0 000 00°0 Sautqd S1TTOd OTT-TSE-TO
% §9°60T (8€° vER) BE VEG T Z9°¥%s¢ 00°00S‘% 00°008'% ¥L FST'S swosur AIRIQIT 00T-L¥E-TO
% C9°60T1 (¥9°895°T) ¥9°CL8 LT ZE'9E6‘8 00°%0€‘9T 00 ¥0€’91 87 FOV ‘€T Juswseiby eouruUSjUTE 10dd 006-%HE-TO
% 00°0 (00°SLE) 00°9LT 00°0T 00°0 00°0 S8°L9T go94 AIe3ON 006-0FE-TO
% 88°S6 62 LET'T TL"Z9L'8T 91°226°¢ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ TP TRL'EE 5984 A3TTTIN I93@MWIOIS 00L-0FE-TO
% 2L 06 69°258°0¢€ T€°6SLL8T 85 TLE 6T 00°2T9'81¢E 00°2T9 81¢ SE'E6C'6ZE @35eM PTIOS 00%-0F€-T0
% 000 c0°0 000 000 00°0 0070 60°€£0€'8 6T-dIAOD 3IPY s=aIe) - Ajunocy j[od 0S8-LEE-TO
qAZITYIY LIDIAAA/ (SSHOXH) IONIATS QLK IONTATY LNIANEND QELYdTDTLNY ANNTARY AHLVAIDILINY | HANTASE JX JOI¥d NOILAINDSHA LNOODOY
IOVINIDGHEG | TZ0Z TZ202 TZ02 oaqe TZ0Z 0T0Z /0
8/ LZ0Z e |eIs|d 104 8)8jdwio) JA % 99°L6
S3ANN3IAZY ANN4 TVHINTD
A e STVIONVNIS ATHLNOW 120Z LSNONY Feanq)ON or iR Cot

ALID MI0d

§5:91 1202/¥2/60




% 00°0 (86°662'T) 86°66L'T 00°0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 xg - BurpTrng ueyl i19ylo sjuswearoidwl 0£9-zTIS-TO
$ 9T'9% 6Z°GST9'T TL ¥8E‘T 66 9T 00°000°€ 00°000°€ $T°908 Xg - sATUSISQUIN ¥ ‘'qns ‘"qnd ‘s}0od 0%S-ZIS-T0
% 65762 91" ZI9'€E ¥8°L88 00°0 00°005'% 00°000°€ T1°S80°C saT3nOexd - sariddng buriersdo 02s-2IS-T0
% 05°8T S0°0ER'T 56699 000 00°000°T 0070002 ¥STEVE oATINDSXH - 93TTddns 8OTIIO 0TS-ZIS-TO
% 000 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T 00'00S°T 0070 AISTD 431D - S99g I8YI0 3 BUTPIODSY Z6%-TIS-T10
$ 88°TIST (€2 8Z6) €2°82%'2 00'0 00°00S'T 00°'00S'T 98°96 SATINDSXE - SebIeYD JULIAND I9YI0 06%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°00s'T 00°0 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 00°0 O9XE - SpY [eBoT I SITITATIOV oWOIg 08%-TIS-TO
S LY ¥ 9% 9LL'E ¥S'€TT'T 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°S DS EET 2ATINOAXE - uoTionpoxdsy pue BUTUTId 0L¥-ZIS-TO
% 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0S 2ATINDAXE - WwuruduUTY pue sitedsy 09%-ZIS-TO
% 0L°S8 92002 PL66T'T $0° 912 00°00%°'T 00°00%'T z8°066 BATINDOXH - SOOTAISS UCTIEBDTUNWWOD OTH-ZTS-TO
% 9L 6% §0°22S°'T S6°LLY 'Y ¥8°1Z6 00°000'9 00°000°6 [4AR4 2 SATANOSXH - SOsSUSdXH T[9ARIL 00F-ZTS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9€ ¥ SATINOSXE - SIDTAISF TRUOTSSIZOId O0TE-ZTS-T0
% TT'69 0v 16 09° %02 00°0 00962 00962 6% SLT SATINDIXE - uoTjesusdwo) s,I9YIOM 0¥Z-ZTS-T0
% CTE'T6 88°559°T 2T 2T LT €67 €TS'T 00" 8L0°‘6T 00°8L0'6T $S'618'8T SATINOSXHY - 9DURINSUI YITESH ¥ ©ITT 0£2-2TS-TO
% EE'E6 vE'605°'T 99°90T‘SE 90°'¥80°€ 00°9T9"LE 00°9T9'LE 19°€92'¢C¢E SATIANDDXHE - UOTINQTIIUOD IUBWRITIY 0ZZ-ZTS-TO
% 69°08 €9°%6¥% '€ LE'909°%T €0°LEDT 00°TOT'8T 00°T0T ‘BT 12 68291 SATINDSXT - sSoXel ST 0TZ-ZTTS-T0
$ 8¢°80T (BT"S6T°T) 8T S569'8¢C 00°0 00°005'9¢C 00°005'92 92 €£99'ST NOSXH - S93edTITIAS) IITH pue sssnuod 09T-ZTS-T0
% TE'T6 ZT°69¢ 88 0EV ‘¥ $T'69¢€ 00°008'% 00°008°'% ZT'008'% 9ATINOSXH - S8bem pue ssTIRTRS ISUIO 0E£T-ZTS-T0
% 2T 68 8E°66L 8T T9°S§Z9'SST 00°'9T% ‘€T 00°SEH'¥LT 00°SZH‘PLT ZE'LLY'09T aATINDOXE - sabem - Areres zernbed 0ZT-ZIS-10

FATLODTXA

% L0°99 6 7966 90°00% ‘6T L8898 00°S9€'62 00°59€'62 $9°2T5'02 TYLOL ILNIWLEVAEA
% 0T'L8 00° 91§ 00 '¥8% ‘€ 0070 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°ZZE'E o1 - sdrysIoqusi 3 ‘‘Oqns ‘-qnd ‘s300d 0¥S-TTS-10
% 89°0€Z (z8°90€T) TH 90E‘T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 95 ' ¥TT satyerstbor - sorrddng Burjexzado 02S-TT1S-10
% 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S vECES 2ATIETSTBaT - soTTddng S°TIJ0 OTS-TTIS-10
$ 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°Z 00°000°T 00°0 SATIRTSTERT - sabieyd JusIInd I9YI0 06%-TIS-10
% 0070 00°005°T 00°'0 (00°00T) 00°00S°T 00°00S°‘Z 00°0T6°T ISTB2T - spy TebeT % S3TITATIOV OWold 08%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ 00°00¢€ 99°SET TIeTsSTH9T - uoTionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTId 0LP-TTIS-TO
% 9570 00°SLY ‘¥ 0052 00°0 00°005°'¥ 00°00S'¥% 00001 SATIRTSTDRT - Burureal pue [9ABIL 00%-TTS-T0
% SE°€9 €E"L L9°2T 00°0 0002 00°02 T9 €T saTIeTsTBeT ~ uUotjesuadwo) s,I9IOM 0¥Z-TTS~1I0
% LV LL €5° 08T LY $96 L8°89 00°S%2°T 00°S¥Z°T $2°950°T saTyRYsTBeT - s9XeL BOTA 0TZ-TIS-T0
% 82°80T (0T"L02) ot LoL‘T 00°0 00°005°T 00°00S‘T TT L0L’T STB9T - 593EOTITIIZD IFTH pue =asnuod 09T-TTS-10
% L9'16 00006 00°006°6 00°006 00°008°0T 00°008'0T 00°00T'TT oatie[sTbeT - sobem - Axereg xernbey 0ZI-TTS-10

HAIIVISIDHT
aaZITYaY I0an8 TIVAY SASNAIXE LA SASNAAXT CIN lgoang oav LIDANE qILI0TY STVAIDY NOILJIIDSHEA INAODDY
FPVINADEIA | TZ0Z TZ0Z 202 202 1202 0Z0% 1/

JVNNVOT -d3sn
L1 Jo ¢ abegd

8/ 120T 4R [e9sl4 404 3j9|dwioD IA % 99°L6
sa.njlpuadx3 pund jesauss)

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW 1202 LSNONV

ALID M10d

¥£589 :oN qor/dyd-Bd™Loggqb
§5:91 LZ0Z/YTI60




% 0€°¢g6 92°¢¥9 VL LSE'8 36°68L 00°109°6 00°T09'6 6%°0TL L U300¥ 3 UTJ - UOTINQTIIJUOD JULMWBITIBSY 0ZZ-9TS-TO
% 80°8L T6°609°T 60°SEL'S L6 PLY 00°SVE'L 00°S¥PE‘L LI SLZ'9 Bujooy % UTd - SOXBIL ©IT4 0TZ-915-T0
% 0070 00" ¥¥S 00°0 000 00" %%S 00" ¥%S TT ¢0T Bujooy 3 utd - SwWrlILA0 OFT-9T5-10
% CE'68 2L°00ZT 0T 8T°'L9Z’S8 98°00€‘L 00°89%'S6 00°89%°G6 SS°PLY'LE Bulooy 3 utd - sebem - Areyes Ternbey 0ZT-9TS-10

ONILNNODOV NV HONUNISA

% ET'8L 00°000'L 00°000°Sse 00°0 00°000'2€ 00°000'ZE 00700052 IYLOL LNAWILIYGAQ

% ¢T°8L 00°000°L 00°000’SZ 00°0 00°000'ZE 00°000'E€ 00°000°S¢E Butuueld duo) - SeOTAYSS TPUOTSS8J0Id 0TE-SIS-T0

ONINNYId HAISNIHAAAWOD

% T1°%6 Y0 CTES'¥ 96° LIV ‘2L E0°P09°€E 00°000°LL 00°000"LL Z8°L8T'TS TYLOL ILNAWLIYIET
% beoe SE€°BSE’8 S9°0%9°¢€ 0070 00°000°2T 00°000°2T €2°229'L TebaT - Spy Te6sT 3 S8TITATIOY OWOAd 08%-FIS-TO
% 68°S0T (TE-LZ8’'E) Te-Lz8’'89 €0°709°¢€ 00°000°59 00°000°'Ss9 65°595 '€V Tesune) TefeT - ssoTaZes TEUOTSS9JOId O0TE-HIS-TO

TASNNOD TYDET

% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 vL2TT'% TYLOL LNAWIIYAET

$ 0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°'0 007092 1O - sdrysiequwel 3 ‘"qns ‘'qnd ‘sSH00g 0¥S-£1S-TO

% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 96°€TT HI2TD A31D - sorrddns Buraexsdo 0zZS-£TS-10

% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 Z%°8%E AI9TY A3TH - saT7ddng 80TIIO 0TS-£I5-T0

% 0070 00°'0 00" o 00°0 00°0 00°0 9L°68E'€ I9TD £31D - uwoTionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTIE OLV-E£TS-10
MYETO ALID

% €188 £€9°259'9¢ LETE90'TLT ZI'€EL'02 007 3TL‘80€ 00°9TL'80E 0T°188'192 TYIO0L LNHWLAYARA

qEZ I T 1E5aNg TIVAY SASNAAXE ALX SESNEAXE QIR 1I5An8 rav 139408 AITLIOAY STYALDY NOILJTYOSEA INNODDY

TPVYINIOWAG | TZ0T 1202 20T 1202 202 0zZ02T /9

€/ 120Z :Jea [edsiy 104 ape|dwoD JA % 99°16
sanjipuadxg pung [essusn
MVNNVOr :¥3sn

ON qor/dyd-6d™ ]
1110 ¢ ebed STVIONVNI ATHINOW LZ0Z 1SN9NV s o e e




% 15768

T6°68L

80 TVL'9

1€°299 00°TES L 00" TES L 68°6£5°'9 Butuoz 3 BpTg - S9XeL ©oTd 012-¥2S-TO
% 00°0 00° %05 00°0 0070 00°%0S 00°%0S z8°992 Butuoz 3 BPTE - SWIIISAC 0PT-¥ZS-T0O
% 62°68 9E° 067 0T 72 €SV L8 0% ¥ES L 00" ¥¥6'L6 00 ¥¥6 L6 ¥Z°9L5'88 utuoz % Bprg - sebem - Axefes IeTnbed 0Z1-525-T0

ONINOZ GNY ONIATING

ﬁ
. ’ [ m
% TV 96 00°P9L'% 00°652'82T 00°0%0'2' 00" €20 'EET 00 €Z0’'€EET 00°262°2ET TYLOL INHWILIYAAA
,ﬁ —

% 0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 Jug seq - ssrrddng Burjexsdo 0eS-T12S-TO
% 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 Fug me] - sa7Tddns =2073F0 0TS-1ES-T0
% 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°660°'€ Jug me] - soueusjuTel pue siredsy 09%-12S-T0
% 66°98 00°%90°% 00°9€6°%2 00°0%0°2 00°000'62 00°000‘62 00°968'LZ Jug Me] - SSOTAISS TPUOTSEdFOId OTE-TES-TO
% 00°00T 000 00°'£2€/€0T 0070 00°€Z€'€0T 00 €Z€‘€0T 00°L6Z'TOT Jug MeT - IOqeT 3DBIIUOD SGO0E-TTS-TO

INAWIIHOINT MY

% €E°€8 06°896°6T 0T'Z%8'66 00°0 00°TT8 61T 00" TT8'6TT 25018 61T TYLOL LNAWINYARET
% ¥0°€8 6£°958‘9 T9° 095 €€ 00°0 00°LT¥ 0% 00" LTV’ 0% 9€° %00 ' €D Sjug 90TAISS Iq3d IRED - ISSIAIJUI 0ZL-LTS-TIC
% 8%°€8 TS TIT'ET 6% T8T'99 00°0 00" ¥6€ 6L 00°¥6€ ‘6L 91°908'9L sjug 80TAISsg 39ed L3E) - TedIPUTId 0TL-LTS-T0

FOIAYHES LEHa

% L 98 T €€9°8T 98 6€8‘TZT €L°022°0T 00 €L7% 0VT 00" EL%'0%T 16°6£6'S2T TYLOL INFWILIVIEA
% 68°08 10°98 66°£9¢€ 00°0 00°05% 00°0S% 88°62¢ T4 - sdrysIdqWSK 3 ‘*qng ‘- qnd ‘SxO00g 0¥S-9TS-T0
% T€°1T ELTELL'T Lz 922 00°0 00°000°‘2 00°000°'T SL'ZSE'T Bulooy 3 utd - s9T1ddng burzexsdo 027S-915-10
% 95°€9 LLTEL® £T°928 0070 00°00€°T 00°00€'T [ 2k4: 2 4 Bujooy 3 utd - sorTddns 9213I0 0TS-3TS-10
% 08706 €97 €L LE 9TL Z0°TET 00008 00°008 TE T8L Bulody 3 UTJ - SOOTAISS UOTFesTUNUMO) QTH-3TS-TO
% 00°0T 00°0SS°T 00002 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°000°'T 00°LLS Bujpovy 3 utd - sesuedxg [dARIL 00%-9T1S-T0
% 0S°TTI 00°0 00°062°T 00°0 00°052°'¢2 00°000°'T 00°0 Buippy 3 UTd - SOOTAISS TEUOTSSDFOId 0TE-9TS-TO
% 60°69 8€°08 Z9° 21T 00°0 00°€9T 00" €91 ¥6° 601 buiooy 3 uTd - uworlesusdwod s,I9NIOM 0FZ-9TS-TO
% VE'T6 €L°LZ9T LT VLT LT T6°€eS‘T 00°208'8T 00°208°'8T 8L TES'ST U3oody 3 UTd - SdueInsul YiTesH ¥ 9ITT 0£Z-9T15-10
QEZITYIE 1APANE TIVAY SESNAJXE QLX SASNAAXE GIR rEbang pav LEDANE aFLIOAY STYNIOY NOILEI¥DSITa INNODDY
EOVINIDYUEL | T20Z TZ0Z T202 1202 1202 0zoz /0

MVYNNVOPr :¥3sn
L} o g ebegd

8/ 120 :1ea, [edsld 104 ajejdwo) JA % 99°L6
sain}jpuadxy pung jessuss

STVIONVNIL

ATHLNOW 202 LSNONV
ALID XM10d

v£589 :oN qor/dyd-BdLosgqb
SS:91 LZ0Z/YZI60




% 09'¥L z8'2LY 8% 8T T6€'TPT 00°0 00° %98 '06T 00°%98°'06T 00'295 "84T SNy - [erIuspIsay - TesodsTQ oSNISY THE-FES-TO
NOTIVLINYS/ASOJTy
% 20°58 ¥6°505°L 90°0T9’'2H 0L TTT € 00°9TIT'0S 00°9TT’'0S S§2°528'SY TYIOL INIEWIIYAIA
% 00°S8 00°ST 00°s8 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°STT o) - sdrysisqueo 3 ‘°qus ‘"qnd ‘SY0OH 0%S-62S-T0
% 00°0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 2 T9€ Jum epop - sorTddng Butiexsdp 025-625-T0
% 6L°8E E%° 22T LS LL 0070 007002 00°002 T8°69T Jum spop - sarTddns 22TIJ0 0TS-6ZS-T0
3 00°0 00° 002 00°0 00°0 00°002 007002 00°0 S99 XdY3lo 3 BUTPIONSY Z6%-62S5-10
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°002 00°002 00°0 H 9poD - SpyY [eba7 ¥ SITITATIOV OWOId 08¥%-625-T0
% 00°0 00° 05T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 00°052 69°61T Jug spod - uotriompoxdsy pue BUTIUTIE 0LP-6ZS-10
% €S°LL €9°8LT LE'9T9 Z0°TITT 00°S6L 00°S6L 8L°289 JUum 2po) - SVUVTAISS UOTIBDTUNWWOD OTF-6ZS-10
% 00°S9 00°SLT 00°&82€ 00°0 00°00S 00° 005 00" LT Jug spo) - sosusdxd [9ABIAL 00%-6Z5-T0
% 9%°ZL 00°006°T 00°000°S 00°0 0070069 0070069 00°00S’S Jud SPO) - SIDTALSS [PUOTSSSJOId 0TE-625-T0
% 00°69 zo'zie 86 1LY 00°0 00 %89 00" %89 80°€0% Jud Spop - uorjesuadwo) S§,IYIOM 0¥Z-6TS-I0
% 60°Z6 BLUGEL 9Z° €198 96°19L 00" €SE‘6 00°€S€'6 26°290'6 Jug 9po) - SOURINSUI YITRSH ¥ ©ITT 0€Z-625-10
% 61°€6 65°8LT TV TPy e 88 %1Z 00°1Z9'2 00°129°'Z 82°2Z61'T JUuz 2pod - UOTINTIIUOD IUSWSITIDY 0ZZ-625-10
% z1°68 90°8T2 6 98L°T 8 LVT 00°500°2 00°500‘T TT-S€8°T Jug SpoD - so9xe] ®OTAd 0TZ-6ES-T0
5 67°88 LY 9TO'E €5 I6T €T 00°986°T 00°802°9¢ 00°80Z 92 ¥€°600°SZ Jum opod - svbey - Azetes xeInbey 0ZI-6ZS-TO
INEWI04NT TA0D
% 75°'26 €6°TESLT L0 %00°81Z ¥8°'S9%‘F1 00°LEY'SET 00°LES‘SET 94°T00'SHT TYLOL LNAWLIVAET
% £%° 21T (16°%T) T6 ¥ET 66° %1 00°0ZT 00°02T 88°6LT T8 - sdrysioquel 3 ‘"gns ‘'qnd ‘s3ood 0%S-$2S-TO
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 006°0 00°00T 00°00T 66°8ST Butuoz » Bp1a - serddng Hurjexsdo 0ZS-¥25-TO
% 6€°£0T (LL"9) LL'90T 00°0 00°002 007002 LT S6% Butuoz ¥ Bp1g - saTTddng 99130 0TS-¥2S-T0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0z zew 3 Bpra - Spy Te6eT 3 SSTITATIOV owWoId 08%-¥ZS-TO
% 00°0T 00°0S% 00°0§ 0070 007008 00°00S 00°0 butuoz 3 bplg - s9susdxy [9ARIL 00%-¥Z5-T10
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°0 Butuoz ¥ 6pId - S90TAI2s Burzssutbud TIE-¥ZS5-T0
% 86°%6 €L°€90°S LZ 9€8°S6 00°S10'% 00°006'00T 00006 ‘00T 82°289'02T Butuoz 3 BpTd - S90TAIDS TRUOTSSIOIA OTE-HETS-TO
% 86°89 S8°82S ST'9LT’T 00°0 00°S0L'T 00°S0L'T 0%°LLE ‘utuoz ¥ Bprd - uorjesuadwo) s,ISNIOM 0¥ZT-FTS-T0
% £9°T6 85 ¥19T 2y 81T LT 26°€25°'1 00°£€8'8T 00°€E£8‘8T 0T SLS’'8T Tuoz % Bpld - S0URINSUI Y3ITESH ¥ 3ITT 0€Z-$ZS-10
3 78°S¥1 (£8°988°T) €8°98T'6 zT S18 00°00€‘9 00°00€‘9 6L°LT8 L Tuoz ¥ EpTd - UOTINQTIIUCD IUSWSITIDY 0ZZ-$TS-T0
ABZITYEY IEDANG TIVAY SESNEJXE QLK SHSNIAXA AIN 1ghand paY 135and gaLdoay STYALIDY NOIILATUDSEA INNODOY
FOVINADYEES | TZ0Z TZ0Z 1202 1202 TZ0Z 0z0Z 1/e

MVNNVOr -¥3sn
LL jo 9 abed

8/ 1202 :Jea, |eosid Jod ap9|dwio JA % 99°16

sainypuadxg pund jeisuss

STVIONVNIHA ATHLNOW 1202 LSN9oNY

ALID M10d

#2589 :oN qor/dyd-6d™ 105896
§5:91 LZ0ZIVTI60




% EV 69 0L°50¢ 0€° %69 zE'IE 00°000°T 00°000°T PLTTLO'T saT1ddng Purieaadp - a9qUL) AITATIOY ZZS-6€£5-TO
% 05" €%T (£8°609°2) £8°609°8 YL V09 00°000°'9 00°000°9 89°800°S usp - s917ddns Burjexsdo - TTeH A3ITD TZS-6€£S-T0
% E9°F 09°L06°T 0s°Z6 00°0 00°000‘2 00°000°2 00°0 ‘19 3,409 USD - SIBIRY) JUSIIND IYIO 06F-6£5-T0
% CT 91T €6°E6C T L0°90L‘S 21 '11e 00°000°‘0T 00°000°'S 2T 608’V satedoy - x8d0 SRTITTTIN/SHIOM OTIQNd 99%-6£S-T0
% veT9t 81" €60°S 28°906°2 62 °STE 00°000'8 00°000'8 PT 80T'%T usp-juTel ¥ saTedey-iojus) AJTUnUMO] $9H-6E£5-TO
% ¥L°ST TE'0%6'S 69°650'T 000 00°000'L 00°000'L $6°TST'€ 99 - Jurey ¥ saTedsy - I syIOM OTITANd €9%-6£S-10
% 06°%0T (06" 68%) 06°687°0T 00°ZET’'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 16°620°¢2 D - Jurtew ¥ satedsy - as3juzd AITATIOV Z99-6€5-TO
% 927981 (Z¥"1€2'2) Ty TEC'ET [ 4] 00°000'02 00°000°2T ST'SS6°TE 40D USD - JUTeN ¥ saTedsy - TTeH L3ITD T9¥-6€S-TO
% 65°¥%6 YL 657 92'0%0°8 S0°269 00°00S'8 00°'00S°8 8T 6L9 'L sBp1d 1,409 USH - SSPRST pue STRIUSY 0FPF-6€£S-TO0
% €T %L 89°TLP’1 ZELLO'Y $IT°S09 00°00S’S 00°00S°'S TL 6%S'S *3.A0D USD-SITITITIN-ISIUS) AJTUNWACD HEVP-6ES-TO
% 19°TL 95°158 vy 8vT’e 097962 00°000'€ 00°000°‘€ v0°Z08'T T3.,40D UBD - SSTITTTIN - S}IOM DOTTUNd €E€EF-6E£S-TO
% L9°EP 6T°€52'2C I8°9%L'T 6€°6FC * 00°000'% 007000 ‘% ze"ziz'’e AQD U9D - SITITTITIN - I23ud) AJTATIOVY ZEP-6€£5-T0
% €T %L LS EER‘S €%°995°ST Hm.mmij 00°000°'TZ 00°000°TE €T 8EE’LT ‘19 3.A0D USH - SITITITIN - T[TH A3ITD TEP-6E£S-TO
% LT a8 ¥S°96C 9V E0L'T 86 ST | 00°000°‘2 00°000°'T SST6¥8'T 0D USH-UOTILDTUNWWOD-IDIUDD AJTUNUWOD PIF-6€S~T0
% L8 LTT (9% LS¢E) 9% LSE‘E 6% 122 00000 00°000°'2 8T €0%'C 0D USH -~ UOTIEDTUNMWOD - SYIOM IDTTIqnd €T¥-6€£S-TO
% 89°98 L6°29T°2 €0 LEE ET T8 6LT'T 00°001°'ST 00 00T’ST €LETFET TA0D USD - UOTIEDTUTWMO) - TTeH A3TD TIP-6£5-T0
% ST %€ 8v°g6T'¢ TSTLOL'T 00°0 00°000'S 00°000’s €T LLL'T D Usp - I9YI0 - SSDTAIBS TRUOTESSIJ0OAd CZIE-6E£S5-T0
% SS'L8 8Z°966 ZL E00'L 00° 0886 00°000'8 0070008 9g-gez’oz ‘TE 3.,A0D USH -~ SIDTAIDG TPUOTSSIFOAd O0TE-6€£5-TO

SONIQIING L/)AOD TYIANED

0" 9%8 %S B6°€ST’'Z 00° 008 00°000°LS 00°000°LS 00" €£0°LT TYLOL LNIWLIVIIA
% 00°02CT (00°00T) 00°002 00° 00§ 00°00Ss 00° 005 00°00s s - sdrysIaquen ¥ ‘"qns ‘"qnd ‘sYOCH 0FS-8ES-TO
% 00°0 00008 00°0 00°0 007008 00° 008§ 00°0 I93BMUIOLS - 997 19yl0 ¥ BUTIpaodSy Z6¥-8€£5-T10
% 82°1 T0'19€'6% 66°8¢c9 00°0 00°000'0S 00700005 00°'S60'9T I93BMWIOLS - SduruUIUTEW pue siTedsy 09%-8€S-T0
% 05°Ts 10" S8 66° %16 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00 8EY I83emwiols - sosusdxy ToARIL 00%-8€£S-T0
% 0070 00°000'2 00°0 000 Q0000’2 00°000°'2 0070 I93eMUIOLS - S90TAZSS Burissurbum TT€-8€£5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 000 00°000°€ 00°000°'€ 00°0 YALYMWEOLS - SHDTANES TYNOISSHAOWd O0TE-8E£S-TO
YHALYMWIOLS
i
=== , ===
% £0°98 €Z°T9L'8E LL'68L"'BET Y6 EVS 6! 00" TISS"LLE 00°TSS'LLT 9% L90°592 IYLOL LNIWLIYdIa
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
% 0T°T1T (65 TTIL"6) 65°86€E'96 wm.mvmxm, 00°L89'98 00° L8998 9%°505'98 @snzeY - TeTDISWWO) - TesodsTd @snjisyd Che-veES-T0
QEZITVEE LIDANE TIVAY SHSNAIXHE QLX SHSNI4XH QIR LIpand cav 139ang9 qEILIOqV STVALDY NOILATYOSHA INACODY
FOVLNIDYEL | T202 TZ02 TZ02Z 1202 TZ0Z 0zoe /8
8/ LZ0T :Jedp |edsld 104 ajejdwo IA % 99°L6
sainjipuadxg pungd jelsuacy
MVNNVOr -¥3sn

e :oN qor/dyd-6d™ B
Hanuasn STIVIONVNIA ATHINOW 1202 LSNONY b L




% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°S 00°0 §398135 3 Specy - sBUTPTTNE 0Z9-THS-TO
% S6°¢L €Z°0€T LL 69E 66°¥T 00° 00§ 007005 TL TTE od - sdTysIequel 3 ‘-quns ’"qnd ‘syood 0¥S-THS-T10
% TI° 2L 0Z°%6€°T 08°S09°€ 98°0%9 00°000°'S 00°000°S Y A4 2 peoy - so71ddng 3 syerzajey odeospue TeS-THS-T10
% 16°09 €5°8TS’¢€ LY 189S 000 0070006 0070006 LS 0ST'® S 3 speoy - so1Tddng 3 STRTIPIBW PeOY O0ES-THS-TO
% 6¥°8S PT-S1w 98" %8S 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°0 5199135 3 Speoy - STeDTWSYD PLS-IPS-TO
% 60" 10T (L¥"60T) LY 60T 0T S1°9% 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T 6689 %1 531991318 3 speoy - soTTddng burjezsdp (2S-T¥S-10
% §5°L0T (es-§L) €5°6L0°T 0070 00°000'T 00°000°T 89°008 §3198135 % speoy - seriddng 82TII0 0TS-THS-TO
% 00°ST oo go0L‘T 00°00¢ 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°T 00°0 83199135 ¥ speod - Tejusy Juewdrinbm £6%-THS-TO
% 00°0 {s5°LTT) SS°LTT 00°0 00°'0 00°0 000 2118 ¥ Speoy - 5994 I9YIC ¥ BUTpIOOSYW g6F-T¥S-TO
% S0°LT LT LLE'Y £L°229'T 0070 00°000'9 00°000°9 EL 6E6 dey - A3TTTo®d SSTITITIN/SYIOM OTTANG 99%-TH#S-T10
$ 8T °SL T6°TBY'C 60°8TS'L 0070 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 82 ¥H9 L $393335 3 SpPeoy - VDUPUIIUTEW S[OTYSA S9%-THS-T0
% 89°0L €8 GvE’E LT #59°S €0°0TL 00°000°'8 00°000°8 88 BES'S £§399138 ¥ SPEOY - T[aNd STOTUSA H9%-THS-T0
% LEZTETT (92°130°T) 9Z°T90'6 69°2T9 00°000°'8 00°000°‘8 $0°%90'ZT eoy - juswdinbg-soueuajurey » satedsy T9¥-THS-TO
% 9T°'S 65522 9T TP PLL 96°929 00°000'ST 00'000‘ST 8E TLI'L 138 3 speoy - doueudjuTel pue sitedod 097-TIFS-TO
% TL B8 29°S85'¥F 8€ ¥IP’ST 60°TOV 2 00°000°0¢€ 00°000°0€ £€7LG€E'CE §3199138 ¥ Speoy - S9TITTTIN O0EH-THS-TO
% 08 €TT (88°28%) 88°Z86'E §5°625°T 00°00S'€E 00°00S € ZY BET'Z 9115 ¥ SpROY - SOXTAISS UOTIEDTUNMUOD OTH-1HS-TO
% 06°€TT (00°6€Z) 00°6ET'T 00°56S 00°000°T 00°000°'T 0§ €L §399131g ¥ speoy - s3acuadXH [SARIL 00%-TIPS-TO
% 0070 00°005‘¢2 00°0 00°'0 00°005°2C 00°00s‘T 00°0 399715 I PROY - SIOTAIIS Burassurbum TTE-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°00§‘€E 00°0 000 00°005'¢€ 00°005°€ 02 $ET 89135 I SpeOY - SODTAISF TPUCTSESJOId O0TE-1PS-TO
% SE€°SL 9L E¥F’S $Z 8€9'91 00°0 00°280'22 00-Z80‘eze 82°98¢'2T '8I1g ¥ speoy - uoTiesusdwon s,ISYIOM 0VZ-TPS-T0
% 86768 LETLBT'S £9°095°'9% vLZS6'Y 00°8FL'TS 00°8¥L'TS 62 6%Z'0F I3g 3 Speoy - SOURINSUI YITeSH ¥ 2ITI 0€Z-IHS-T0
% L9°88 ¥8°9ZLT 9T ZHE'TT 96°086'T 00°690'%2 00°690°'%Z £5°L98'ST I38 3 Specy - UOTINTIIUOC) JUSWOITISY 0ZZ-T#S-TO
% 75798 T0"939‘2 66°9%L ST 88°9LE'T 00" €T%’'8T 00 E€T¥ 81 98°0TH €T §399135 3 SPeOY - SoXelL ®dTd 0TZ-TPS-TO
% ST°8T ZZTVEL'E 8L LTS8 00°ZET 00°Z95'% 007295 91 68E'T §399135 3 SPEOY - SWIIAIA0 OFT-THS-TO
% 15°68 Z0 €12’ ¥E 86 %16 T0T LET9LT ST 00 8ZL‘9€T 00°8ZT‘9¢€T 60°LPL'6LT 8135 ®» speoy - sebey - Axefes xeTnbed 0ZI-THS-TO
SIEFILS aNY SAYod

% E££°66 08 ILB'ET 0Z°8Z9°8CT mm.Qm_m, 00005 ‘Z¥T 00°005'62T L9 L9T'6FT TYLOL LNANLIYIE]

% 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 LLT9TE’'S 89 - JuswdinbE 3 ‘yYoeW - SHIOM OTIANd £F9-6E5-T0
% 00°0 (00°986°'T) 00°S86°T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 D uep - juswdinby 3 -uyseW - TTEH £3TD TH9-6€5-10
% 00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 00°0 S5°8€9'T s6pTd L/0 -aoxdwI - I83us) AJTUNMWOD BHEY-GES-TO
3 000 (007582 ST) 00°S8Z°ST 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 D usp - 8bpTd 1/0 ‘Aoxdwr - TTEH A3TD TE£9-6€S-T0
% S6°T 9L 0LY ‘T Y2 6T 00°0 00°00S'T 00°00S'T €5 FET Tiexadp - 12do SSTITTTIA/SHIOM OTIANd 9ZS-6E£5-T0
% 6T1°86 o0b° sz 09°%LE'T Z€°S9 00°00%°T 00°00%'T T6°69%'T D-sa71Tddns butjeasdo-aejusd AITUNUWOD HEZS-6ES-T0
% 9€°85 29° %29 8€°5L8 00°0 0D0°00S‘T 00°005°'T 69°6 D - ss71ddng butiexsdo - syIOM OITANd €TS-6£S-TO
aIFZI TR 1g9and TIVAY SASNEIXH dIX SHSNEJIXT QIH 1gpang prav LIDANd GELIOAY STYAIDY NOILAI¥DSHAA INNODDY
IDVINIDYEL | 1202 TZ0Z T20Z ] TZ0T 1202 0zoz 1/

MVNNVOr -¥3sn
LI Jo g abed

8/ L20T B0 easld Jog ajajdwoD JA % 99°L6
saany|puadx3 pung jessuagy

STVIONVNIA ATHLNOW L1202 1SNONV
ALID M10d

¥£589 :oN qor/dyd-6d—Loggqb
§6:91 120Z/vZI60




% 00°0 00°SLT 00°STT 00°0 00°00E 00°0 LO"FTT 0T §3iTeg - SSDTAIDF [EUOTSS2IOII 0TE-ZLS-TO

MUY

% 02°T9 €z LTT'8L LL EBE’EET mp.m:\j 00°TT9'T0Z 00°TT9°T0Z TI"6TZ'6ST TYIO0L ININLIYAAd
3 L9728 LZ 6IS‘8 €L 08%’6 £€°8L9 _ 00°0008T 00°000°8T LL TEV'9T IqTT - STeTISIel ATexqrT 2°qnd ‘S}00H 099-TLS-TO
% 00°0 (00°838'€) 00°898°€ 006°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Azexqr1 - Juswdinbg 3 AzoutyoeW 0%3-TLS-TQ
% 00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°p000°‘T 00°0TS'ET TI - BurpiTng ueyl Isyl0 sjuswsacIidwl 0€£9-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'0T 00°0 000 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 00°0 Azexqt - sButplIng 029-TLS-TO
% 96°9% LY 9€E9 €5° €95 00°0 00°00€'T 00°00Z°T TS ¥¥6 TT - sdTysIBcqusi ¥ ‘‘qns ‘‘qnd 'sSI00d 0HS-TLG-TO
% Zo-08 {0z 202Z'T) 0Z-Z0e‘L 99° 09T 00°000'9 0070006 ZI'LYP'6 Azexqr1 - soTiddng burjeredo 0zS-1LS-T0
% 96°8 £9°S9¢'T LE PEL 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T 90°S6¥% Arexqr1 - serrddns @071330 0IS-TLS-T0
% 0070 0070 00°0 000 000 000 6L EF AzexqrT - sebieyp 3uLIIND ISYIO 06¥%-TLS-TO
% 58°T E8°ESH’'T LT 9% LT 9% _ 00°005°C 00°005°2 Z¥"98B€E TeIqrT - SPY Teb9T 3 S|TITATIOV owoid 08%-TLS-TO
% 6T 96T (56" €%6) S6°€%0’'8 00°0 00°00T°L 00°00T’¥% £9°8L5°¢E AxexqrT - SdueusjuTEy pue sxTeddy 09%-TLS-TO
% ¥y 89y 00°8L5'¢E 00°22Z%’C SE 00E 00°000°S 00°000°'S TP 9€9°¢€ AreaqrT - S8TATTTIN 0E¥-TLS-TO
% 0070 0070052 00°0 00°0 00°005°'2 00°005°'2 00°0 AZexqr - JUSWSSINQUTSY UOTIEONPE 0Z%-TLSG-T0
% €9°S% 60" PES'E T6°696'¢ 68°582 00°005'9 00°00S'9 65 0TL'? A1eIqTT - S90TAISS UOTIEOTUNMWOD OTH-TLS-TO
$ 0070 00°00L 000 00°0 00004 00°00L 00°0 Azeaqrl - sosusdxg [SARIL 00¥-TLS-TO
% 16°18 09°2%%'T 0% LSS'T 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°96 BIQTT - ISYIO - SODTAIDF TRUOTSSSJOId TIE-TLS-TO
% 90°LE VU EIR’T 95°T98 00°0 00°52€'2 00°SZ€’2 SBLLY'E ATexqry - SODTAISS TRUOTSSSIOII 0TE-TLSG-T0
% 29°89 8L° TS ZT ETT 00°0 00°59T 00°S9T $0°S0T AxeaqrT - uoTiesusdwo) ,I9%I0M 0FZ-TLSG-TO
% 86°VL 19°S89°% 6€ FV0'FT Z6 £TS'T 00°0€L’8T 00 0EL'8T £0°06% ‘8T Axexqr - souweinsul YITeSH 3 ©ITT 0€e-TLS-TO
% ST°99 06°06Z°€ 0T'ZED 'S $Z°LBS 00" €ZL'6 00°€2L'6 T6°TES 9 ATexqTT - UOTINGTIIUOD USWRITISY 0ZZ-TLS-TO
% 62°€9 6T 0EL'T T8 LOL T 89°90% 00" 8EP’'L 00" 8EV 'L 25°¢8¢€'s Axeiqr1 - sexer ®oTd 0TZ-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00 ¥%2T'T 00°0 00°'0 00°%2T'T 00°92T'T 6" %06 KAaeaqry - swWYITBAO QOPT-TLS-TO
% TP €9 LS°59T‘s¢ €% 05609 6% LTYV'S 00°90T'96 00°90T’'96 ZS BVY ‘€L Axeaqr - sebey - Axzeres xeTnbsy 0ZI-TLS-TO

AAYHEIT

% €£5°§¢€ CI°TO0Z Z%L 88°008°TT¥% LT TELEE 00°Z00 %ST'T 00°200‘6ST'T €9 EET'TSS TYLOL LNHWIAYIHA
% LLTOT (€L°858) €L°858°T€E 00°0 00°000'TE 00°000°TE St 607 ‘8% S913s ¥ speoy - jJuswdrnbmy ® AzsuTyoeW 0%3-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000‘0S93 00°0 00°0 00° 000059 007000089 06 9€EL'9VT oy - BUTPITNg Ueyl I9Y30 SIUSWSACIAWI 0€£9-THS-TO
QHZITVEY 1EDand TIVAY SHSNIIXH" QLX SASNAIXT QIW LEHANE LAY lIsndand agII4oay STYALOY NOILATHOSHA INOODDY
EDVINADYHSI | TZ0Z 1202 1202 1202 1202 0Z0¢ /o

MVYNNVOP :¥3sn
14 jo ¢ abed

8/ 120Z :1ea, [edsld 104 s)ejdwo) JA % 99°16
sainjjpuadx3g pund jeisuan

STIVIONVNId ATHLNOW 1202 LSNONY
AlID M10d

#€589 :oN dorydyd-6d™L058qb
SS9l LZ0ZIVEI60




ALID M10d

% €T P2I (0€°THT) 0" THZ T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T S%°92Z 1deg-uoN - obelsod 8zZS-065-T0
% 9€°L9T (8T L¥PE'T) 8T LPE‘E 06°62Z€ 00°000°T 00°000°'2 LS %OL adsg UON - SWIOITUN SZS-065-T0
% €T°ZT 8°98L'8 9T €TZ'T 1L°€2T 00°000°'0T 00°000°'0T 6L ZEB'E T3e13do - B59TOUSBUTIUC) ¥ SSTOUSHIIMA TZS-065-T0
% I¥'LE S9°LLE sgrzze'e 000 00°000°‘€ 00°000°'€ 88 LT0T 3deg-uoN - sa1T1ddng Butjexzodo 0ZS-065-TO
% 86°6¢C TE“QOF'T 69°66S 000 00°000‘2 00°000°'Z 92 £1L Teauswiredag-uoN - seT1ddns $0TII0 0TS-065-T0
$ 00°0 (00°52) 00°s2 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 adeq uoN - s85IBYD JULIIND ISYIO 06%-065-T0
% 09°5¢€ 20°ZTE 86°LLT 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 0s°z2T ejuswiiedsg-uoN - SOUBUSIUTEH STOTYSA S9%-065-TO
$ TSLE 6€°ZTE 19°L8T 1792 00°00§ 00°00S 9€° 992 Tejusuwizedsq -UON - T9Nd STOTYSA ¥I%-065-TO
% T9°€6 0S'6T0'% 05°086°8S 00°0 00°000°€9 00°000'€9 00°TTL 9% adsg-uoN - sPuUBRANSUI AITTTRTT 0S5%-065-TO
$ S0°86 T6°0€€E 60°699°9T 597 F9€E 00°000'LT 00°000°LT 0%°Z0S ‘%1 adeg-uoN - BuriTpny pue BUTIUNODDY 0ZE-06S-TO
% 00°SL 29°LBT L 8€°T9S 1T 0070 00°6¥%L°8T 00°6%L'8C €5 EET €T adeg - UON 45 - JoqeT @3ewul STE-065-T0
% 00°0 00°'000°8 00°0 00°0 00°000'8 00°000°8 00°0T8'6 g-UON - ISYJO - SIDTAISS [RUOTSESJOI 2TE€-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°0 3daQ-uoN - S?DTAISS Burrsautbum TTE€-065-T0
$ PP LS 9Z°TTS’8 %L°'88% 1T 05" LST ¥ 00°000‘02 00°0000Z VE v86°8 3dog-uoN - SODTAIBS TRUOTSS®IOId 0TE-065-T0

TYLNIWLIYAIA - NON

|
- ‘ ====

% 86°€T 00°0 60°LLE'T 00°0 60°LLE'T 60°000°LT S6°E0T'ET TYLOL LNFWINYAZA
5 TL°O 000 0€"TL 00°0 0E"TL 00°000°'0T L6°0TO0’6 sjuead dads - sat11ddng burjerado 0zs-#LS-T10
% 85°0€C 0o0°0 6L°50€°T 00°0 6L°G0E'T 00°000°'T 85 S¥T sjueag oads - S96IRYD JUSIIND ISYI0 06%-FLS-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0070 g pads - Spy TeBOT ® SSTITATIOV OWOAd 08P-HLG-TO
% 00°0 00°0 0o'0 00°0 0070 00°000'T 0070 usAg deds - uoTjonpoadsy pue BuTiuTid 0LP-FLS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 0% LBE'E SjuaAg oadg - sS95EST pue STRIUSY 0%P-HLS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°Z 00095 sjusAy dods - SOOTAISY TRUOTSSIIOId 0TE-HLS-TO

SLNAAT TIIDFAS

% 90°66 T9°SE€0’'SE 00°000'¥% L0 %60°1S TYIOL INAWLIYAHA
$ 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T €2 ZEL'T B4 - BUTpITng ueyl Is8y3l0 s3uswssoxdwl 0£9-2LS-TO
3 ®0°ZLT (08 0%%'T) 08 0¥%'¢ 00" PET 00°000°'2T 0070002 0Z°09Z'2 syxeg - so11ddns Burjexadp 025-2ZLS-T0
% 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'2 ¥ 0€9 syxeq ~ Tejuey juswdinby £6%-ZLS-T0
% 8T°T8T €€ S¥I’2T 8BS LLT LT 00°0 T6'ZEE'6F 00°000'ST 9L°926'%T syIed ~ soueusjureW pue satedsy 09%-ZLS-TO
% €9°58 §0°9ST'¢T 6 E¥8 ‘T T1°990°T 00°000°'ST 00°000’ST 6€°0EF 0T @) Teg - SITITITIN 0EP-ZLS-TO
QIZITVEN | IEDANE TIVAY SASNAIXS ALX SASNIIXT QIW igsa0d cav 1E9aNd qALIOAY STYALOY NOIIJI¥DSaA INNODDY
HOVINIDHES | TZ0T TZ0Z TZ02 1202 1202 0202 1/

8/ LZOZ :1ea) [easld Jo4 a)9|dwog IA % 99°L6
sainjipuadx3z pung |elauss
MVYNNVOr :¥3sSN $£589 0N qor/dyd-6d 05896




4 - X ; e 3 3 ay 3 .
8z 585,56~ 92°955°L85 28 B2L 2k aneg T ] E'OBE*EHS seIugipusdxy 'sa onulAsy T230)

BIF'GE  BTLOT'262°T- Z3"9EG°ZLD°Z- DE"BET’£ET-  ODBFT'5O878- OO F5T’BOR’E- $2'§38’e6f’'r- Telol ssaujtpusdsy pums TRaUSDH
21 ZEUEeTBEL £0°266°'673°T  8E-rETisaT 20631595’ 00°HHT’BRE’S  SDTe08YSHE’T TB0], SSRUAASYH PUNd TRI3USg

% 8S°'PE $9°605°202 SE"6Z8°'TCT LY 600°S D0 6€€ 'PEZE 00°6€£€£°25¢ LTI '606°'P2T TYLOL LNINLAYAAQ

3{62°LT) vZ L6T'PI (vT LOT‘2) DE"L 00°06T‘2ZT 00°Q6T°'2ZT T LBF'OT g-uoN - gsbBxeyd Burjexadp-uoN - IO 666-06S-T0
% 80°¢€T ZL'169'8 8Z2°80¢’T 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SP ETE’TT 3deg-uoN - 3q9d ped 966-065-T0
% 00'0 00" 0 0070 0C°0 00°0 00°0 0s°L 3deg-uoN - s824 Yued ¥66-065-T0
% 000 00°005°2T 00°0 00°0 00°00s'2 00°005°'T 00°0 adeg-uoN - suterd juswiordwsun z66-065-10
% Te'LT SO0°VES’'Z §6° 856 00°0 00°00s‘€ 00°00S5°¢ 00" 0SE q-uoN - sucTieztuebiQ 93eATId O3 SPTY T66-06S-TO
% 00°'0 00°LS6°2S 00°0 00°0 00°LS6'2S 00°LS6'TS 00°0 a-uop-6uraed s399135 I38¥ o3 I=23suery 086-06S-10
% 00°0 00°00L°‘TZ 00°0 000 00°00L'TT 00°00L'6¥ 00°0 ON - B9AXS9S9Y PIJOTIISHIU[ ~ S2ATIDY O0F6-065-10
(0L T) LG ESS'SE {LS°€69) 00° 0 00°096°'%¢ 00°096 'Vt 00°0 a3 3oedur hu.:._"umm oTTqnd ©3 I=93suex], ££6-06S-10
% 00°'0 00" €08°'0C 000 00°0 00" €08°'0C 00" €08°02 00°0 8934 joedul 09y 3 SYIRd 03 ISIJSURIL ZE6-06S-T0
% 607921 {00"08T) 00°oLe 00°0 00°069 00°'069 00°0 Joedul Ajsges oriand 3IT4d 03 ISIBURIL TE6-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°062°T 00°0 00°0 00°062'T 00°'062°1 00°0 edu1 A393jes OITQNd SOTIOd 03 ISFSURIL Q0E6-06S-T0

|

% 0%°60T (56" 18T) s6°182°'¢ 00°0 v 00°000°€E 00°000’€E 00°SgL’T NON- sdryszaqusi 3 'qug ‘"and ‘syoo” 0PS-06S-T0
GQAZITYIY LASANE TIVAY SASNEIXY TLX SASNAAXE QLM LINANE LAV Lagand aaldoav STYALOY NOXILATHDSIA LHAODDY
AOVINIOYIES | TZ0Z TZ0Z TZ0Z TZ0Z TZ0Z 0zZozT 1/

8/ 1Z0T :1e0A [eostd 104 ay9|dusod JA % 99°16
sainj|puadx3y pung [esaudn
MVNNVOP 2¥3sNn $€589 :0N qor/dyd'6d™Logsqb
LL 4O L} ebeg STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW L20Z LSNONV

ALID M10d

§6-91 1Z0T/VTI60




POLK CITY

gggﬂi?;‘;;:;}ob No: 68633 Simple Balance Sheet Eg?s;: .?cfuz\NNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2021 thru Fiscal Month: Aug, for Fund: 05
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash -~ Checking 1,161,149.43
05-101-900 Cash - Water Impact Fee Account 150.00
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 72,586.70
05-101-915 Tax Exempt Leasing - Sinking Fund 0.00
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 461,214.63
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 187,594.83
05-101-218 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 820.87
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 11,779.15
05-101-520 Cash - Customer Deposits 398,861.56
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 31,926.31
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 32,127.10
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 17,614.09-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 68,835.67-
05-151-100 Investwments - FL SAFE EF 600,044.35
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 125,401.27
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 34,4591.40
05-159-100 — Deferred Outflows - Related-to-Pension- 101,024.77
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 747,878.23
05-160-9502 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044 .00
05-160-905 Reserve Acct - CIP Service Truck 103,677.23
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 15,386,508.20
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 327,211.43-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 590,179.66
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 4,209,848.07-
05-169-500 CIP - Construction Costs 20,211.25
** TOTAL ASSET** 18,355,074.68
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 59.97
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 5,210.75
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 339,251.80
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 53,681.37
05-203-600 SRF Loan WWS51201P 1,934,354.67
05-202-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 33,938.94
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 2,103,111.00
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,935,000.00
05-203-750 Tax Exempt Leasing Loan 22,847.48
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 556,556.27
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 5,451.44-
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 4,361.28
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 1,753,885.21
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 1,753,885.21-
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 237,687.81
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 13,220,609.90
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 574.13
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 574.13-
** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 5,790,416.28
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 2,245,690.34-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82



09/24/2021 16:53
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 68533

POLK CITY
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2021 thru Fiscal Month: Aug, for Fund: 05

Page 2 of 2
USER: JOANNAK

Account

Number

Account
Title

Ending
Bal

Net
Amount

*%* TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

4,904,437.13

2,235,043.14

2,005,015.49

18,355,074.68




% 9L°SL 98°690°STL PL E€PO‘SET’T £6°805 66T 00°€TT'056°€T 00" ETT 056°€F 78 L6V 'BE6'E STYLOL LNIWIIYATA

% 0070 000 00°'0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 0Z T0ZT'98L suoTanqrIjuo) [e3Tded - IamMeS ¥ I93BM 008-68£-S0
% 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 €9°189°S SpesnN0Id PDPURINSUI 00%-69€-S0
% 00°0 (96°1SL'T) S6°TSL'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0E°CFT o9y sueg - obeasaQ Iemeld Ysed ZIT-69€-S0
% 00°0 ¥1°0 (¥1°0) 0070 00°0 000 00° 02 obexsag Ismeld ysed TTT-69€-50
% 00°0 (19°6¢) I9°6E 00°0 00°0 00°0 SO°T06'¢ [WodUT “ISTW 00T-69€-50
% 00°0 (29 €9) 9" €S 00°'0 00°0 00°0 000 HAYS 14 - SPUSPTATA/IATDISIUT 00Z-T9E-50
% 887718 0S°LEV'S 0657295 °%Z 08°9%%'T 00°000'0¢€ 00°000°'0¢€ 0S° %66 '8T gasd 23T 00£-6S5£-50
% 55768 00°32T 00°080°T 00°'58 00°902'T 00°902°'1T 00°0FT'T spung JUSTOTIING UON 00Z-65£-S0
% ZE'6S 00°009°'s 00" 0FS‘TT 00°528 00" 0FT’'1E 00°0%T°'TZ 00°0E¥% ST §8IN3T93I0] I0/puUe FBUTA IS0 00T-6SE-SO
% 92°9L LO"6ES'68E £6°Z0€‘2¥0°T SL'LZL'SE 00 CEB'TEE’T oo0-zep'TEE’T 59 %0F'T6T T snusasd AJTTIIN IaMOS 005-0PE-G0
$ ZTL'SL 08°€6L'SPE 0Z2°10Z°8L0°T 69°995'86 00°'566°'€2%'T 00°S66°€CH'T 98°8VL'9LT'T anusady A3TTIIN IP3eM 00E-0PE-SO
% 897081 {0z 9%0°T) 0z Ive‘e 8T LET 00°00€'T 00°00€'T $9°798'% SITWIDG /5994 /" 0TT I9Y30 00Z-62£~S0
% 00°0 (98°1T6%°9T) S8 T6% ‘9T 2h 699 000 000 S0°895'6T a93em - ebaeyp sAXeg O3 SSBUTPEIW TIZ-SZE-SO
% 00°0 (TT°625°6T) TT°625°6T SE'900°T 000 0070 95°0LS'SZ Iamas - abIeyd 9ATSS 03 ESSUTPEsy 0TZ-SZE-S0
% 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 79 0%8 '€ Se TeNIODY - I93eM - §394 UOTIVBUUOD ZIT-SZE-S0
% 0S°Z6T (00°5609T) 00°S6% ‘€€ 000 00°00%'LT 00°00% LT 00 0%€'TL STsed Used - Id93eM - 5994 UOTIDBUUCD TTI-SZE-50
% 00°0 00°'00€'88 000 00°0 00°00€°'88 00°'00€ ‘88 00°00Z'€S¢E 8987 joedul I9M8S 0ZZ-FETL-S0
% 00°0 00°0%6'¥E 00°0 00°0 00°0%6 ‘%€ 00°0%6'¥E 00°S6%'8%T soad 3joedul 193eM OTZ-HZE-SO
% 0070 (TE"6%9°T) TE6%9'T 76" 9 00°0 000 96°956'T I AL0 %0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-¥TE-S0
AIZITYIY LIDIATA/ (SSHOXH) |HONIASH ALX TINNFARY INTIEOD AILYAIDIINY HNNAATY dILVAIDIINY | SQNIATY YA YOIAd NOIIJIHDSEA| LNAODOY
HHYINIDNHAA | TZT0T TZ0Z 20T oav 1202 0Z0Z /9o

MVYNNVYOr :¥3asSn
§ Jo | abeg

8/ 1202 .1 jeosiq Jod 2a|dwio JA % 99°16
ANNIATYE ANNJ ISRIJY3LINT

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 1202 LSnNoanvY

AL M10d

65589 :oN qorydyd-6d™Losgab
¥SiL1L 1Z0Z/22/60




% 00°0 00°000°08 co'o 00°0 00°000'08 00700008 00" v€6 ' 2T Jusudrnby ® AISUTYDEW - JIM 2ATTO “IH TH9-£€5-S0
% 00°0 (58°629) S8°62S 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 2ado ze3eM - juswdinbg ¥ ATSUTUOEW 0H9-EES-S0
% 00°0 00°0ST'% 00° 0S8 00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 eM - BurpTing ueyz isylo sjuswsaocrdwl 0e€9-€€5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9L°T8S'¥TI 29do aejem - esusdxy uvoTleToaxded S09-£€5-50
3 EV°LL 9% ISY 7S 8FS‘T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'2 88°6SL ey - sdIysIaquen 3 ’'qns ‘‘qnd ‘s)00d 0FS-££5-S0
% 86°89 Z6°STB'%T 80 ¥81’'SS 00°0 00°000'08 0000008 T9°LZ8'0S oueusjurey 3 sxtedsy - soTTddns I9I9W LZS-€£5-S0
$ S0°2% TEPsST'2S 69°G¥8'LE 00°0 00°000'06 00°000°'06 ¥¥ TL9 8L I23eM - STTeISUl MmN - so9T7ddns I930W 9ZS-£€£5-S0
5 8E°€€ 05°$66'S 0S°%00’¢ 0070 00°000'6 0070006 S2°0Z6°S 19do z93EM - BTEDTWRUD BES-££5-50
3 TT°€9 TE'ZET’S 68°59%'6 €S EEL 00°000'ST 00°000‘ST 2 6TE LT xadp x33eM - sot1ddng Surajexsdp 025-£€5-50
% BS €9 6T°¥9S T8 SEP 0070 00°000°‘T 00°000°T 00°¥5% z8do as3em - sorTddns °0TIIO 0TS-£€5-S0
% 00°0 00°00€‘% 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘% 00°00E'¥% BE"8TZ Tado xsjem - Tejusy JusudinbE £6%-££5-50
3 00°0 (00°0%%'¥) 00 0F¥ ‘% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00€ ‘€ 19dp x@3eM - 5993 ILYIO I BUTIPIODIY TEP-E££5-50
% 00'0 (9% 5¥) 9% S¥ 9%° 5F 00°0 00°0 0070 12dp x23eM - S9BIRYUD JUSIAND ISYIO 06%-E£€£5-50
% 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 05°L9S 3do 193eM - uoTjonpoadoy pue BUTIUTIE 0LP-E££5-50
% 00°0 (£8°0%%'2) £8°0%%°‘C 00°0 00°0 00°0 8T T6T'T dey - A3TTToRd SOTATTTIN/SYIOM ATIANd 99%-E€S-S0
% 18°99 16°26%'2C 9L FPE’S 00°0 00°000'8 0070008 06°0L9'9 xadp I97BM - 9OUBUSIUTEW STOTYSA S9¥-€££5-50
% 8€£°86 0S°€TT 05°988'9 TT ISL 00°000'L 00°000'L €€£°29L’8 19do a@3jeM - TeNd STDTUSA FIP-££5-S0
% $6°GSE (2% 965 'S52) T 65 S€E 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000'0T S2'9ST'% TeW pue sxtedsy - 4IM SWETTTTM IIBW'A E9F-E€5-50
% TT LE 8%°682'9 TS OTL'E om.owm.mﬂ. 00°000°'0T 00°000°0T SE'8%0'E Juren pue satedey - 4LM YI[BOMUOWWOD ZHP-£€£5-50
% LZ'8T 86°2LT'8 z0°LZ8'T 6b°98% | 00°000°'0T 00°000°0T TL'TBE'6T M - Jurel pue sartedsy - 4ELM SATTO "IW T9P-££5-50
% 66°0€T LY 8%5'CT¥ €5°96€'2S 69°ZLT 00°S¥6'¥v6 00°000'0% SE'66L°EP 12do a193eM - Soueusjutey pue sitedey 09¥-££5-S0
$ S6°8S 15°526'% 6% L0 L T19°69L 00°000°'2T 00°000'ZT L2'098°%2 3eM - S9TATITIN - dIM SWRTTTIM IFCW'A £€P-€£5-50
% EL°Z9 zz zeL't 8L°L68B'T 6€°0¢2 00°02%'% 00°029'% 90°€6€ I83BM - SSTITTIA - AIM UITeSMUOWMOD ZEH-EE£S5-50
% T5°2§ L5°9LZ'€ £P°£29°¢ ZE'6ST 00°006'9 00°006'9 $6°€0E’ ¥ ado I97EM - SSTIATITIN - 4IM SATTO "IW TEP-EE£5-50
$ 00°0 28" ¥0T BT S6E'T 62°€ST 00°005'T 00°0 €L EST'T JeM A3TTTOoRd SSTITITIN/MA - SSTITTTIN 0EF-££5-50
% Zv- 2SI (85 7€8°T) 8BS VEE'S 66°0TL 00°00S'€ 00°00S'€ S6°606'€ 12dp I197eM - SSDTAXSS UOTIeITUNWNOD QTF-E££5-50
% 08°LOF (z0°6€S'T) Z0'6€0°T 00°0 007005 00°00S S0'08T’'T a8do Iojep - sosuadxd [OARIL 00%-££5-50
% 00°0 26°8ZT'61 80°TL8 ‘€ 00°0 00°000'€2 00°0 Zh T8L € TeUOTESY YIO4 - SONTAISS [PUOTSERJOId EIE-££5-50
$ £ET°6 BL ELT'ST 2z°928'T 00°0 00°000'02 00°000'02 €£6°018°2 I93eM - ISYJO - SIDTAIDS [BUOTSS2IOI ZIC-££5-S0
$ LZ"9T 9T 02T’'2C ¥8°6L8 L 00°0 00°000'0€ 00°000'0E $S 6€T LT I9dp 193eM - sIPTAISS Buraesutbum TTIE£-££5-50
% L6°G6 S0°508 S6°F6T 61 BO'EFS'S 00°000'0Z 00700002 LT €90'EL 12dp A93eM - SOOTAIDS TRUOTESSJOXd 0IE-£€£5-50
% 2T'8% 19°STT’€ 6€°0T6'C 00°0 00°9€0'9 00°9€0'3 85°%0€'9 zadp xeqeM - uorlesuadwo) £,I24IOM 0PZ-££5-50
% 9L LL 8%°005°2T ZSLTL'EW 9L TLS'¥ 00°8TZ’'9S 00°812'95 €S TI% ‘2% xadp 193eM - SPURINSUI YITeSH ¥ OITT 0£Z-££5-S0
% LE'EB LY SS2' Y £6°LZE'TT ¥Z2°050°'2 00°€£85'52 00°€85°S2 SET0FT ' 0€ T9do I93eM - UOTINGIIJUOD JUSWSITISY 0ZZ-E££5-G0
% L6 FL 16°820°S 60°€£90°'ST 2T STY'T 00°260°'02 00726002 ¥8°%08°'2T aadp 19jeM - gOXeL BOTJ 0TZ-E££5-S0
% 88°%9 86°'L¥9°C z20°168'% 0Z°S€Z 00°6ES'L 00°6€5"L 69°266'¢€ 12d0 193EM - SWIIILA0 OFT-E££5-50
% €£€°SL L8 EV6'29 €T 8ST’'Z6T 0% ETL 8T 00°Z0T’'SSE 00°20T'S52 zZ°222'691 12dp a97eM ~ sabey - Areres aeInbsy 0ZT-€££5-50
A33eM
aEZITYAY | 185Q0d TIVAY SASNHAX QIX SHSNAIXA QLK 139an€ LAy 1I5and ILIOAY STYOALOY NOILAI¥DSHEQ INNODDY
HEVLINIDEE | TZ0Z TZ0Z TZ0Z TZ0Z 1202 0202 1/
8/ LZ0T :1ea Jeosid 104 a)9[dwo IA % 99°'L6
sainyipuadx3g pung asudiajug
MVNNVOr :¥3sn 65689 ‘0N qor/dyd6d|oggqb

G jo z abed

ALID M10d

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW 1202 LSNDNY

PS-L1 1202122160




% 00°0 (LS TIPS ) LS TIPS 1T 00°0 00°000‘8T 00°0 ZZ EBL YT Butined a6pnis - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPAED ZZ5-SE€5-50
% 65°2L z9°Z6T'2T BE LO8'S L9 8LL 00°000‘8 00°000'8 LO"0€8'L aado zemes - sat7ddng Butiexsdo 0ZS-S€5-S0
% 95 €% TV ¥9s 85 SEV 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 86°00€ a9do rsmsg - s9TTddns SOTIFO 0TS-SE5-50
% 00°0 00°000‘% 00°0 00°0 00°000 % 00°000'% 00°0 13d0 xomes - Teausy JuawdrnbI €6%-5£5-50
% L0°9T PE6EL 99°'092 8% ZET 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°00T 19dp a8mMeg5 - S9°4 I9UIQ ¥ BUIPIODSY ZEW-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 19°L% zedo Iemos - saBiRYD JUSIIND IBUIO 06F-SE€S-50
% 00°0 00°09 00°0 0070 00°09 00709 08°LST adp 1emes - uollonpoidey pue BUTIUTIA 0LP-SES-S0
% 00°0 (¥8°LED'T) 8 LEV'T 00°0 0070 00°0 80°SLZ dey -~ A3TTTORS SSTITTTIN/SIOM OTTANd 99%-5€5-50
% 00°0TT (S%'000°T) S%'000'TT 6%°6LS°Z 00°000'0T 00°000°0T G8°98T'8 19do IoMES - @DURUSIUTEN STOTUSA S9P-SES-SO
% TZ 86T (sz'8e6’g) ST'826°L €0 BZE'T 00°000°'% 00°000°'% SSTLLO‘TT aedo I9MBS - TONJ STOTYSA F9H-SES-S0
% ¥9°02 0L SHL'TE 0€°%52'8 0070 00°000°'0% 00°000°0% 09°%0Z°6 § - 3uTeW pue satedsy ~ [TTH TRUTPIED TI9%-SES-SO
3 CE'¥S St ¥89°'s¥ S5 STE’ %S S8 €I2°€ 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 9€° V€T 'S6 Iedo xomas - oourusjUTE pue satedsy 09%-S£5-50
% 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°0 a9dp I9Me5 - S95LaT pue STRIUSH O¥P-S£5-G0
% 80°G9 0V TIPS ‘€ 09°8ST‘L 00°589 00°000'TT 00°000°TT 80°S8L '8 do xomeg - SBTIATITIL - JIMM SATTO "IN ZEP-SES-50
% £€£°86 20 ISE 86°8%9°0C LZ°889°T 00°000'TZ 00°000°TZ L2°590°%C oM®S - SITITTTIA - dLMM TTTH TRUTPIBD TEH-GE€5-50
% S6°S9 TL EBE‘'T 62°9T9'% LS s08 00°000°L 00°000°L EE"EET'9 M35 AJTTTORd SOTATTTIN/MA - SSTITITIN O0€PH-SES-S0O
% L8°L8 0Z°£0€E 08°96T°T 08 66T 0070052 00°005'T oLezz’'e O 19M35 - SOAXS UWOD - JIMM PATTO "IN ZTP-SE5-S0
% vE'8 06" VLE'T 0T°'SZT 0070 00°00S'T 00°005'T 0L TET M98 - SOAIS WWOD - JIMM TTTH TRUTPIRD TIP-SE€S5-50
% EL 67T (ST €92°T) ST E€bLE 0Z°69% 00°005°2 00°005'T £9°09¢’¢€ 19d0 I8MaS - SODTAISS UOTIEDTUNWWOD OIP-SES-50
% 9T°LS [4 28144 85 TLS 00°'0 _ 00°000°T 00°000°T 50182 Tado IomMdg - sosusdxd T9ABIL 00F-SE€5-50
% 00°0 (67" 18T) 67 L8T 00°0 0070 00°0 ZE €8S I9M8S - I9UJ0 - SIVTAISG [PUOTSESIIOId ZIE-GES-50
$ 2L°8T 00°L5Z°9T 00 EVL’E 00°'926°2| 00°000°'02 0000002 SL'SEV'6 23dp z19M3S - s9DTAISS Buriesurbudm TIE-S£5-50
% vT ETT (00°L¥9 %) 00°L¥9'%T 00°60% ‘%" 00700002 00°000‘0C 89 TBE'6S 12d0 I9M35 - SIDTAISS [RUOTSS23J0Id OTE-S€5-50
% S%°69 L8°%9Z°T €1'GL8°T 00°0 00" 0%T ¥ 00°0%T'% 00°0 19dp remes - uoriesusdwo) s,ISYIOM 0FZ-S£5-50
$ €0°C6 TO 998°‘T 66°8TS'TZ 06 %06 T 00 E€8E' €2 00" €8€°'€T €6°E1Z €T tedo TamMss - SOUBANSUI YITESH ¥ SITT 0£2-5£5-50
% LS'S6 8T°2TS Z8°0S0‘TT £9°T¥6 00°€95°'TT 00°€95'1TT 65 0EE'ST 12dp I9M35 - UOTINGTAIUC) JUSWRITISY 0ZZ-GEG-50
% Z1°88 9L°LSO'T ¥ 9¥8 L 69°559 00°%06'8 00°%06'8 ET V6 L 22dp aomdg - soxel BOTAd 0TEZ-G€S5-$0
% L6 EL 65°€89°T T9°G98L'¥ 0T LOT 00°69%'9 00'69%'9 LE'GSZ’S 13d0 IBMBS - SWTIISAD 0FT-SES-50
% ¥S°LS 9Z°969'¢€T ¥.'922'96 08°%09°8 00°€Z6'60T 00 €26 ‘60T 08 €69°T0T aodp aomes - sobem - Axeres zernbsy 0ZI-S£5-S0
Iomag

3 96°TL 0§°ZLB'09¢€ LE OTL'OTL 8Z T6T'6E 00 LST'ZLO‘T 00°ZTL'L8E ¥8°LES’'996 TYLOL LNAWLIYAHA

5 00°0 (6T"€) 6T € 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Tado I83eM - 5994 JNUueH V66-E££5-50
% TO°00T (s0-0T) S0 ELL'TL 60°0 00" E9L'TL 00" €9L'TL €L POT WL 28d0 I93BM - 3ISVALIUI 0ZL-E£5-50
$ 9L°00T (8% 029) 8V 6LT'Z8 00°0 00°655°'18 00°655'18 0070 aedo ze3eM - Tedroutid 0TL-££5-S0
TEZITYAE LE0ang TIVAY SASNAIXE LK SASNAIXT QLW LEoang oa¥ 19009 QALIOAY STYNIDY NOILAIYOSHA INNODDY
HOVINIONEL | TZ0Z TZ0T TZ02 1202 1202 0202 /9

8/ 1Z0T :1ea [easi] Jo4 aja|dwo IA % 99°16
saan}|puadxgy pung asudisjuy
MVNNVOr :¥3sn 65589 ‘oN qor/dyd-6d™0ggqb

G jo ¢ abed

i STIVIONVNId ATHLNOW 1L20Z LSNONY
ALID M10d

PS:LL 1202/L2/60




% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°'T 00°000°T 000 3deQ-UoN - 5223 qued F66-065-50
% EL 78 0% S0¢€ 09°%69°'T 00°SLZ 00°000°'2 00°000°2 0% 9¥6 adsg-uoN -~ swreld JuswAorTdwsun Z66-065-S0
% 0070 99 8EV'0ET 00°0 00°0 99°8EP’0ET 00°TZL ¥ 00°0 -NON S9AISSSY PIInTIISIUN - SOAISSSY 016-065-50
% 0070 00°00€E’€EL 00°0 00°0 00" 00E’€EL 00°00€’€L 00°0 2419599 994 joeduT I9MBS 03 ISIFURILL TE€6-065-S0
% 00°0 00°0%6 ‘%€ 000 00°0 00°0¥%6°FE 00°0%6'%¢E 000 saax9s9y 994 joedwl I93eM O3 ISISULIL 0£6-065-S0
% 00°00T 000 00°'000'SST 00°0 00°000‘SST 00°000‘SST 00°000'SZ 3deQ-uoN - pung [eI2USH 03 IVJSURILL 0T6-06S-S0
% 0070 (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0 08-8LT'ES 53500 9DTAXIS 320 IYIO 0FfL-065-50
% 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (PP FLY €F) ONBSI LI0T PUOH - 3S8IL3UI 0TL-06S-50
% LS°STT (PE°TTE) PETTIE'E 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'T 00°2ST'T NON- sdiysiIoquel 3 ‘"qns ’"qnd ‘83008 0¥S-065-50
% €95°L9 S0°¥LE 56°520'2 S6°§2 00°000°'€ oo oog‘s 000 adeqg-uoN - °6e3180d 8ZS-065-50
% ¥0°69 BE'E6E'T 29°901'¢€ % Zhe 00°005'% 00°00S5'% 06°%09°'T 1dsq UON - SWIOITUN SZS-06S-50
% 06702 €8°028°'ST LT 6LT'Y 2586 00700002 00700002 00°T26'%T Tiexsdo - seTousbUTIUC) ¥ sITOUsBALBWE T[ZS-065-50
% G§S°TE 0% €50°¢C 09°'9%6 00°'06T 00°000°€ 00°000°€E 05°0ET adeg-uoyN - sor1ddns Surjeaado 0Z5-065-50
% 86°%F S2'0SS SLT6¥%Y 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 59 ¥8% Tejuswitedsg-uoN - soTTddns 90TIFO 0TS-065-S0
% 00°0 (00°52) 00° 5S¢ 000 00°0 000 00°0 adsq uoN - sebaeyp IuULIIND ISYIO 06%-065-50
% 29°€6 0S°6T0'¥% 05°086 ‘8BS 00°0 00°000°'€9 00°000"€9 00°TIL'9% aded-UoN - ®dueansul AITTIARTT 06H-065-S0
% SL°€8 Sy TEL §5°89L'E 9% 0¥ D0 00S5'% 00°005’'% 0T 90€‘¥D adeg-uoN - sesea] pue STRIUSH 0FP-065-50
% T9'OTT (91" %592} 9T ¥59°L2T SE'0¥L 00°000 ST 00°000°'SsZ |40 54 2N ¥4 adeg-uoN - BUT3Tpny pue BUTIUNCIOY 0ZE-06S-S0
% 00°SL E9'LBT L LE'T9S'1T 00°0 00°6¥%L'82 00°6¥%L'8C TS EET €T 3deq - WON A - IOQET SIBWUI STE-065-50
% 05°SE 00°0S%'9 00°085°¢ 00°080°T 00°000°'0T 00°000'0T 00°0%2°8 J-UoN - ISYIQ - EVOTAIIS TRUOTESVIOId ZIE€-065-50
% ST ETT (E9°TTE’'E) €9°TITE’'8T 16°288°0T 00700052 00°000'SE ¥Z°2S0'%e 3dsQ-uoN - s9DTAI9S TRUCISS®JOId 0T€-065-50
i
Teauswilredeg-uoN 49

% 91708 2T 566 '8LZ TT EES'500°T 86 66€ €€ $£°825'682'T 00°069°6S2'T €6°26¥%'986 TYLOL INTWLIYAR]

% 00'0 (0€°TEZ’'S) 0E"TET'S 0070 00°0 00°0 000 xodp xames - $180D ®OTAISS 3I9ed ASYIO 0EL-SES-G0
% 00°0 (SL°6T) SL 6T ooo 00°0 00°0 90" €1IS5‘9 ueoT TesodsTd JUSNTIFE JIAA - ISVASIUI  ZZL-SE5-G0
% 90726 25°8T8'¢€2 8% 9%L ' $9T 000 00°595'L8T 00°59S'L8T 60 TET'¥6¢ 12dp JI9Ma5 - 3SBISIUI 0TL-GE5-S0
% 00°0 (T€°L25°22) TE LES'ET 000 00°0 0070 00°0 eo] fesodsTd IUSNTIFT JEQ - Tedrdoutid ZTL-SE£5-S0
% LL'EL 0L 'VE0'%6 0€'99% ‘992 000 00°T0S'8BSE 00°TOS'8S¢E 08°248 1odo 1emag - Tedroutid OTL-SES-SO0
% 00°0 00700009 00°0 00°0 00°000'09 00°000'09 00°0 Iomag - dInbg ¥ UoeW - TTTH [BUTPIRD IP9-SE€S-S0
$ 8€°LOT 00°0 vE 025’66 000 TE 0TS 66 0028926 00°0 2ado zomes - juewdrinby 3 ATISUTUDOEW 0¥9-SES-S0
% 0070 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 00°000’'0¢2 00 000°ST 00°0 9s - BuTpTTng ueyl Y30 sIuswsA0idWI 0£9-SES-50
% 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 ¥Z 89£°'S¥eT 1ado zomdg - osusdxg uorjeroeadsd §09-SE€5-S0
% 67°9T 90 S€8 6 FOT 000 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00°08S 95 - sdrysxsqusp 3 ‘"qns ‘‘qng ‘SYOOH 0FS-SES-S0
% 96°TST (08 €€8'B) 08 €€8°ST 0SS ELE 00°000°LT 00°000°LT ST €98°6T 18dp I1aM3g - STEOTWSUD HZS-SES-50
TIZITYIY IIADANE TIVAY SASNIAXE dLX SHSNE4XT QIW LIEOANE rav 1LIHANG AELOAY STYALDY NOILATHISHA INOODDY
HOVINIDNEL | T20T 1202 1202 1202 1202 0zZ02Z /9

MVNNVOr :¥3sn
G jo ¢ ebed

8/ 1207 :1ea) [eos]d 104 a)3jdwo) JA % 99°L6
sainj|puadxsy pung asudiajug

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW 1202 1SNONV

AlID M10d

§5589 ‘oN qor/dyd-6d™ 05896
¥5:L1 L202/22/60




29°'006“659°T E0°GEEL‘DEZ LL"LZEETT 00°0 s [0 eT"es8’seL’T saaunj puadxy *SA SUULASY TeRIOL

%56°L9 9L°0£5°%%6  TI'BOL’H0O0‘Z- OT-T182°05— OD°CTT‘0S6'2~- OO ETT'066°C— TL 559°Z0Z°Z- T30l Seanjipusdxy pung sstadisjuy
$9L°SL 95°620°STL BT Eb0’SET’E €6°80%'65T Do E¥T‘056°2 DOCETIT’0S6 ‘2 HB°L6H’8E6°E Te30]) Ssnuaasyg pund astadaszug
% 89°0% ¥0° €96 ‘POE Z9°¥9v°L8T 06°886°ET 99°LZY‘T6S 00" TTL'90L ¥6° ET3'6%C TYLOL LNFWLIYATIa

%{L8°1%2) TI°TIS %% (ZT-215°8¢%) (0L LT) 00°000°9 00°000°‘9 6L°0LL g-uoN - sebaeyd Buyjeaxsdo-UON - IYIO 666-065-50
% 00°¢Q (0s°192°2T) 0S°T92'2T 00°0 000 00°0 LT TI8'6S a3deg-ucN - 399d ped 966-065-50
QIZITVIY 1IADANY TIVAY SASNEIXT QALX SESNIIXT AIN LEHANE rav 1I5dn8 aardoav STYALOY NOILAIWDSIA INNODOY
IDVINEDWEG | TZOZ i34} 4 TTOT TZ0T TZ02 ozoz /0

8/ 1202 -1e0A |easiy 04 aje|dwo) I\ % 99°L6
saimjpuadxgy pung espdieyug

: : dyd-Bd B
e STVIONVNIJ ATHINOW 1202 159NV i o i s



CITY

POLK
Sgb’szfﬂ'.;frf.;i"fob No: 68553 Simple Balance Sheet Dabh! SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2021 thru Fiscal Month: Aug, for Fund: 08

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 645.69
08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 345.29
08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 1,040.25
08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 1,748.53
08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 213,321.77
08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Pulbic Safety 134,826.96
08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 403,179.80
08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 447,787.10

*% TOTAL ASSET** 1,202,895.39
08-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 1,083,182.23

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

**% TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

1,089,182.23

113,713.16

1,202,895.39



POLK CITY

09/27/2021 11:53 . Page 1 of 1
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 68554 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2021 thru Fiscal Month: Aug, for Fund: 09
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 304,415.04

09-101-200 EF Water Impact Fee Account 229,703.09

09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,632,511.66

09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 265,445.62
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,432,075.41
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE®** 0.00

09-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 2,245,690.34

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

** TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

2,245,690.34

222,798.28

36,413.21

2,432,075.41




Library Monthly Report

SEPTEMBER 2021
CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 577
JUVENILE BOOKS 587
DVD'S 391
HOT-SPOTS 14
DIGITAL 4
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1573
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 7
IN COUNTY 1
DIGITAL 0
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 8

NUMBER OF PROGRAMS

ADULT 0
JUVENILE 0
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL PROGRAMS 0
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 0
JUVENILE 0
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 0
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 187
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
67
TOTAL PATRONS
457

Prepared by:
Mikayla Osso
Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West

Division

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

October 11, 2021

Patricia Jackson, City Manager

Deput

y Christina Poindexter #7376

Statistical Report for September, 2021

ACTIVITY

FELONY ARREST

| AFFIDAVITS FELONY

MISDEMEANOR ARREST

Northwest

~ District

AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR |

OUT OF COUNTY/STATE
WARRANT ARRESTS

PROCAP WARRANT ARREST |

" TOTAL ARRESTS

~ SEARCH WARRANTS

FIELD INTERROGATION
REPORTS

TRAFFIC CITATIONS
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS

STOLEN PROPERTY
RECOVERED |
HRS. TRANSPORTING/
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS _

OFFENSE REPORTS
NARCOTICS SEIZED
ASSETS SEIZED

PATROL NOTICES
FOXTROT REPORTS

“TOW-AWAY NOTICES
COMMUNITY CONTACTS

TRAFFIC STOPS B
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS
FOR SERVICE

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)

._l.
|

Page lof2



In September 2021, there was three (3) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to five (5) in
September 2020. A Business Burglary occurred at 411 Commonwealth Ave. SW. The suspect
pried open the gate to the business and removed a 2001 Haul mark enclosed trailer. A Burglary
of two vehicles occurred at 8886 Conway Rd., nothing was removed from the vehicles. A
criminal mischief occurred at Berkley Rd/Walker Lane to a fence that was cut. This particular
crime will be handled by Agriculture crimes unit. At this time our crime is sitting at -23% as
compared to last year at this time.

BURGLARY BUSINESS
PCSO- 2021-09-14/ |2021-09-15 /|Wed |411 COMMONWEALTH |front gate pried open; Unk susp entered busin property &
210038219 |1700hrs 0800hrs AVESW KIRK & RILEY |removeda 2001 Haulmark enclosed trailer bearing expired
SEPTIC Florida tag#F400FR which was foaded witn antigue auto parts

ranging from 1930-1960 vehs /Previous Susp Charles Clayton
Pitts WM 011486 was released from prison on 8/20/21 and he

has broken into busin before Spencer |[NO NO NFL
BURGLARY CONVEYANCE R
PCSO- 2021-09-26 / |2021-09-26/|Sun  [8886 CONWAYRD 2 Unsecured vehs; Unk BM susp wearing a gray hoodie, black
210040037 |0100hrs 011Chrs FOUNTAIN PARK sweatpants, gray shoes, & a backpackwas observed entering
the 2 vehs & but removed nothing similar incident 2140039
Spencer |no ves NFL
| CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
PCSO- 2021-09-28/ |2021-09-28/|Tues |BERKLEYRD/WALKER LN |report not completed /As of 10/4 repart still not completed | |
210040315 |0748hrs 0955hrs DS Catello |
] Department of Law Enforcement n B
Polk City- 2020 - 2021

[ January | Februgly | March Apol May June Juli | August | September| Oclober | November | December | YTD Totals | Monthly]  YTD

2020]2021] 2020|2021 |2020] 2021 | 2020|2021 [2020]2021]2020[2021| 2020 2021 |2020] 20217 2020 2021 2020 /202112020 | 202120202021 2020 2021 | Changs} 2020 | 2021
Robbery 0 [ [ [} 1 0 0 Q a 0 ] 0 ¢ |0 '_D Q Q 0 1 0 4] 0 0 Q 1 Q 0% 01|00
Burg. Business 0 |2 o oo oo jojofofae]o]e]oje]olo[t [ 1] 0o]0o]0o]o]o][0][3|100%]00]03
Burg. Residence 1 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 Q [ o |0 ] ' 0 o 0 c o T=47 D). Q 0 0 1) 1 0 0% 0100
Burg. Structure 0 Jo|1JoJoJojJojoJofjol olojoe|ifefoefJo]Jo]o]oJTololo] o1 |1 0% | 0101
Burg. Conveyance | 0 | 0 | 1 1 o |1 o [ oo o oo loJoleol 1o o1 0 [o | o | 2 [ 4 [100%|o02]|04
Vehicle Thet T]e o] 1|t ]0o|0o]o]ofo]o o oo | 1|1 oo |0o ] 0|0 00|03 2 [-100%|03]02
Grand Theft [ 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 ¢ [0 2|1 oo o0 0o 0 0 4 4 | -200% | 04 | 04
Petit Theft 2| o] o]o]o] o] ]o|o]|=2]o0o]ole|olo]olo|2]0ole ool ololol[4]o 0% | 0.4 | 00 |
Meil Ther 0 Jo o jolololololo|0o|0o @e|e |06 6|06 60|06 010 000 |06]|o]| 0% |[00]00
Retail Theft ] g ] 0 0 Q 1 0 0 Q 2 0 a o 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 3 [¢] 0% 03 | 0.0
Criminal Mis chief Q Q 1 Q ] Q 1 [4 0 Q Q 1 Q 1 ] [¢) 1 1 0 0 _5_0 10 10 0 3 3 100% | 0.3 | 0.3
Totals 2 3 3 2 2 1 2 0 3 2 3 1 1 2 1 3 5 3 3 "_ 4] 1 [ _L 0 22 17 0% 24 | 19
% Change 50% -33% -50% N/A -33% 57% 100% 200% 40% NA | N/A | N/A -23% -23%

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof 2



Public Works Report
September 2021

Public Works

Summary: Public Works maintained all Public facilities to include Library, City Hall,
Freedom Park, Bronson Center, Old Public Works Facility, Courts, McManigle Park,
Fishing Pier, New Public Work/Utility facilities, and Activity Center.

e Mowed and trimmed all City facilities
e Inspected Freedom Park, Recreation Courts, Fishing Pier, and McManigle Park

e Monitored and serviced all storm drains throughout Polk City.

e Completed Work Orders-(Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment, Electrical,
plumbing, Building Maintenance, Vehicle Maintenance, etc.)

¢ In collaboration with Feeding Tampa Bay we held Food Drive at Bronson Center
to help feed our Neighbors bi-weekly.

e Cleaning and maintaining of all City facilities.

e Assessing tasks to achieve ADA compliance, and implementing on all City
facilities

October Objectives:

Continue maintaining the mowing and preventive maintenance of all City facilities,
service equipment. Continuing our food drive efforts. Achieving completion of all ADA
compliance measures on all City Facilities. Preparing for Safe Haven event at Freedom

Park.

Submitted By:
Chasity Guinn, Asst. Public Works Director



September 2021

Summary: Water/Wastewater continued to maintain sampling of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Continued to pull all samples for the Water
Plants. All samples remain in compliance. Completed monthly MORs/DMR
reports for DEP. Completed monthly SWFWMD report as required. Met all
DEP requirements to keep Polk City in compliance.

All lift stations continue to have preventive maintenance. We are
continuing to get all Verbatims/Auto dialers running properly.
Generators are being maintained.

Service Completed

Monthly meter reading

No reads for the Utility Billing

Work Orders - 100

Turn On - 21

Turn off - 25

Misc. (rereads, laptops, vacation turn on, TBO from shut off) - 55
Fire Hydrant flushing and maintenance is being done weekly
Valve exercising is being done weekly

Continue preventative maintenance/housekeeping is being done
WWTF is maintained by wasting, decanting, housekeeping

Mowed all water/wastewater plants, perk ponds, ribs, liftstations,
and Ruth rd.

Sprayed weeds

| would like to add U.S. Submergent is starting the Grit and Sand Removal
at the WWTF at the beginning of October.

October Objectives: Meet all DEP requirements to stay in

compliance, continuing to maintain work orders and locates.

Submitted by:
Lori Pearson, Utility Director



City Commission Meeting
October 18, 2021

AGENDA ITEM #1: PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2021-03

INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Ordinance 2021-03 is a City-initiated text amendment to the Polk City Comprehensive Plan and the
Unified Land Development Code of Polk City Florida to remedy inconsistencies within the Planned
Unit Development Zoning District; amending and updating Article 2, Section 2.04.02.16 Planned Unit
Development District; amending Article 3, Section 3.12.03 Planned Unit Development (PUD) in the
Green Swamp ACSC; and amending Article 7, Section 7.11.00 Planned Unit Development (PUD).

ATTACHMENTS:

-Ordinance 2021-03
-Staff Overview Report

ANALYSIS:

On Tuesday, September 7, 2021, the Polk City Planning Commission held a Public Hearing and
unanimously voted to forward the proposed amendments with recommended changes to the City

Commission for final approval.

On Monday, September 20, 2021, the City Commission unanimously voted to approve Ordinance
2021-03 on First Reading with minor changes as requested.

CFRPC Staff Member will be at the City Commission Meeting to address any questions or concerns
regarding this Ordinance.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ordinance 2021-03 on Second and Final Reading.



ORDINANCE 2021-03

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE POLK
CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES AND THE UNIFIED LAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA TO REMEDY
INCONSISTENCIES WITHIN THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
ZONING DISTRICT; AMENDING AND UPDATING ARTICLE 2, SECTION
2.04.02.16 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; AMENDING
ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.12.03 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)
IN THE GREEN SWAMP ACSC; AND AMENDING ARTICLE 7, SECTION
7.11.00 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD); PROVIDING FOR
APPLICABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. COMMISSION FINDINGS. In adopting this Ordinance and modifying
the Polk City Code and the therein-incorporated Unified Land Development Code, the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida, hereby makes the following findings:

(1) Section 163.3167(c), Florida Statutes, empowers the City to adopt land
development regulations to guide the growth and development of the City.

(2) The City Commission recognizes the need for procedures and regulations for
the review and consideration of conditional use permits within Polk City.

(3) The City Commission has determined that having the ability to issue
conditional use permits will provide additional flexibility and enforceability for the City
Commission in its review and implementation of its Unified Land Development Code.

(4) Pursuant to Section 166.041(c)2, Florida Statutes, the Planning Commission
and the City Commission have held meetings and hearings to amend the Unified Land
Development Code as presented in Sections 2, 3, and 4 and made a part hereof.

(5) The meetings were advertised and held with due public notice, to obtain public
comment; and having considered written and oral comments received during public
hearings, find the changes necessary and appropriate to the needs of the City.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 2.04.02.16, UNIFIED LAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE., CONTAINED IN SECTION 78-1, POLK CITY CODE. Section
2.04.02.16, Unified Land Development Code, is hereby amended to read as follows:




“2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development District

(A)

(B)

FLUM designation: The primary use of a Planned Use
Development must be consistent with the future land use
designation of the property.

Purpose and intent.

1. The planned unit development district is intended to provide
a method for consideration and approval of unique zoning
districts for individual Planned Unit Developments (PUD),
which are not provided for or allowed in the zoning districts
otherwise established by this chapter.

2. The standards and procedures of this district are intended to
promote flexibility of design and to permit planned
diversification and integration of uses and structures, while at
the same time reserving to the City Geuneil Commission the
absolute authority to establish limitations and regulations for
the development deemed necessary to protect the public
health, safety and welfare. In so doing, the PUD district is
designed to:

a. Promote more efficient and economic uses of land,
including bypassed lands.

b. Encourage more compatible and harmonious
development of contiguous lands.

c. Promote home ownership opportunities for all
residents of the community.

d. Provide flexibilty to meet changing needs,
technologies, economics, and consumer
preferences.

e. Betotally controllable based on the needs of the city,
in terms of the impact on the proposed site and
surrounding neighborhoods.

f. Encourage uses of land, which reduce transportation
needs and which conserve energy and natural
resources.

g. Preserve to the greatest extent possible, and utilize
in a harmonious fashion, existing landscaping
features and amenities.

h. Provide for more usable and suitably located
recreational facilities, open spaces and scenic
areas, either commonly owned or publicly owned,
than would otherwise be provided under
conventional land- development procedures.

2



(C)

(D)

(E)

i.  Lower development and building costs by permitting
smaller networks of utilities and streets and the use of
more economical building types and shared facilities.

J. Accomplish more desirable living and working
environments than would be possible through the strict
application of minimum requirements of the city's other
zoning and subdivision regulations.

k. Permit the combining and coordinating of architectural
styles, building forms, and building relationships within
a planned unit development.

. Provide an environment of stable character
compatible with surrounding developments.

m. Permit specific limitations and requirements in excess
of those included in other zoning districts, based on
the unique characteristics of the individual site, where
necessary to the public health, safety, or welfare, or
for the protection of preservation of lands, either
internal or external to the planned unit development.

Voluntary use. The PUD district shall be a voluntary process
commenced by an applicant for PUD (zoning designation). The
city shall not initiate a PUD rezoning on privately owned property
or designate specific lands for planned unit development in its
adopted Comprehensive Plan.

Minimum conditions for approval. The approval of planned unit
development rezoning or development plan may not be
approved unless the following minimum conditions are met:

1. The minimum size of the proposed development shall be five
(5) acres for a residential development and two (2) acres for
a nonresidential development.

2. Minimum setbacks at the perimeter of the development shall
be equal to those of the abutting districts. Otherwise, there
shall be no minimum lot size, setbacks, percentage of lot
coverage, or lot width except as specified in the PUD approval
document.

Permitted uses. Except where certain uses are
specifically disallowed or restricted as part of the PUD
approval:

1. In a commercial PUD, the uses allowed in Polk City's C-1
and C-2 zoning districts may be permitted as principal or
accessory uses.



(F)

2. In an industrial PUD, the uses allowed in Polk City's M-1 and
M-2I-H zoning districts may be permitted s principal or
accessory uses.

3. In a residential PUD, the following uses shall be permitted:

a. Dwelling, one-family;

b. Dwelling, two-family;

c. Dwelling, multifamily;

d. Townhouses;

e. Public and private
recreation facilities;

f. Churches and other
houses of worship;

g. Child and adult daycare
centers;

h. Convenience, goods, retail and personal service stores
primarily intended and designed to service the residents
of the PUD;

i. Essential services;

j- Home occupations subject to the provisions contained
herein.

Internal compatibility. All land uses within the proposed

development shall be compatible with other proposed uses. The
planning commission and the city eeuneil commission shall
consider the following factors in judging internal compatibility:

1.

The streetscape.

2. The existence or absence of, and the location of, open
spaces, plazas, recreational areas and common areas.

The use of existing and proposed landscaping.
The treatment of pedestrian ways.
Focal points and vistas.

o0k ®

natural features.
Traffic and pedestrian circulation pattern.

® N

and buffering.
9. The use and variety of building groupings.

10. The use and variety of building sizes and architectural styles.

11. The use and variety of materials.

12. The separation and buffering of parking areas and sections of

parking areas.
13. The variety and design of dwelling types.

4

The use of the topography, physical environment and other

The use and variety of building setback lines, separations



(G)

(H)

14. The particular land uses proposed and the conditions and
limitations thereon.

15. The form of ownership proposed for various uses.

16. Any other factor deemed relevant to the privacy, safety,
preservation, protection or welfare of any proposed use
within the proposed development.

External compatibility. All proposed land uses shall be compatible
with existing and planned uses of properties surrounding the
proposed development. The planning commission and the city
eeunecit commission shall consider the following factors in judging
external compatibility:

1. All of those factors listed in the preceding section, with particular
attention to those areas of the development located on or near
‘its perimeter and the conditions and limitations thereon.

2. The particular uses proposed near the development
perimeter and the conditions and limitations on those
uses.

3. The type, number and location of surrounding external uses.

4. The Comprehensive Plan goals and objectives and zoning
regulations for surrounding external uses.

5. Any other factor deemed relevant to the privacy, safety,
preservation, protection or welfare of lands surrounding the
proposed development and any existing or planned use of such
lands.

Intensity of development. The residential density and intensity of
use of a development plan shall have no undue adverse impact
upon the physical and environmental characteristics of the site and
surrounding lands. Within the policy limitations of the
Comprehensive Plan, the permitted residential density and
intensity of use in a proposed development may be adjusted
upward or downward in consideration of the following factors:

1 .The location of various proposed uses within the development
and the degree of compatibility of such uses with each other
and with surrounding uses.

2. The amount and type of protection provided for the safety,
habitability and privacy of land uses both internal and external
to the development.

3. The existing residential density and intensity of use of
surrounding lands.

4. The availability and location of utilities services and public
facilities and services.



5. The amount and size of open spaces, plazas, common
areas and recreation areas.

6. The use of energy-saving techniques and devices, including sun
and wind orientation.

7. The existence and treatment of any environmental hazards to
the development of surrounding lands.

8. The access to and suitability of transportation arteries
proposed within the development and existing external
transportation systems and arteries.

9. Any other factor deemed relevant to the limitation of the
intensity of development for the benefit of the public health,
welfare and safety.

N Open spaces, plazas and recreation. Open spaces, plazas and
—_recreation areas provided within .a_development plan shall be
evaluated based on conformance with the goals and objectives
of the Comprehensive Plan and the sufficiency of such areas to
provide appropriate recreational opportunities, protect sensitive
natural areas, conserve areas of unique beauty or historical
significance, provide structure to neighborhood design, and
encourage compatible and cooperative relationships between
adjoining land uses.

J) Sidewalks, ftrails, bikeways. The design of a development plan
should, whenever feasible, incorporate appropriate pedestrian
and bicycle access ways to provide for a variety of transportation
alternatives.

(K)  Environmental constraints. The site of the proposed development
shall be suitable for use without hazards to persons either on or
off the site from the likelihood of
increased flooding, erosion or other dangers, annoyances or
inconveniences. The condition of the soil groundwater level,
drainage and topography shall all be appropriate to the type,
pattern and intensity of development intended.

(L) Internal access and circulation. Every dwelling unit or other use
permitted in a development plan shall have access to a public
street either directly or by way of a private road, pedestrian way,
common area guaranteeing access. Private roads and other
access ways shall be required to be constructed to ensure that
they are safe and maintainable.

(M)  External transportation access. The proposed development shall
be located on, and provide access to, a major street as designated

6



(N)

(0)

(P)

(Q)

(R)

in the Comprehensive Plan unless, due to the size of the
development and the type of uses proposed, it will not adversely
affect the type or amount of traffic adjoining local streets.

Off-street parking. Sufficient off-street parking and loading
facilities for bicycles and other vehicles as well as cars shall be
provided. The requirements of Section 3.03.00 of this chapter
shall be used as a general guide in determining the needs for
such facilities. Parking areas shall be constructed in accordance
with such standards as are approved by the city ecouneil
commission to ensure that they are safe and maintainable and
that they allow for sufficient privacy for adjoining uses.

Public facilities. No development plan shall be approved without
adequate on-site and off-site public facilities, including but not
limited to storm drainage, sanitary sewers, Toadway capacity,
fire/rescue service, police service, water distribution system and
recreational facilities, which shall serve the proposed
development.

Unified control. The applicant shall furnish the city with sufficient
evidence to the satisfaction of the city attorney that the applicant
is in complete and unified possession

and control of the entire area of the proposed planned unit
development, whether the applicant shall provide to the city all
necessary documents and information that may be required by
the city attorney to ensure that the development project may be
lawfully completed according to the plans submitted. No
application shall be considered until the requirements of this
section have been fully complied with.

Phasing. The city eeuneit commission may permit or require the
phasing are included in the development plan, each phase of
development must be planned and related to previous
development, surrounding properties, and the available public
facilities and services so that a failure to proceed with subsequent
phases will not adversely affect public facilities or interests, or
surrounding properties.

Development time limits. The city eouneil commission shall
establish reasonable periods of time for the completion of the
total proposed development, any development phases, any
dedicated public facilities which are part of the development; and
facilities planned for common areas. These time limits may be
extended by the city eeuneil commission for reasonable periods

7



(S)

(T)

(U)

upon the petition of an applicant for an amendment to the
development plan and based upon good cause, as determined by
the city eeuneil commission. Any extension of time shall not
automatically extend the normal expiration date of a building
permit, site plan approval or other development order. If time
limits contained in the approved development plan are not
complied with and not extended for good cause, the city ceuncil
commission may rezone the property or any part of it or amend
the approved development plan so as to best protect adjoining
properties and the public health, safety and welfare.

Bonds. The city eeunecil commission may include in the
development plan requirements for bonds (or appropriate
alternatives) conditioned upon the satisfactory and timely
completion of facilities in the development plan, for the benefit of
the city and purchasers from the applicant, when the development
time limits and phasing schedule do not preclude the sale of
individual units prior to the completion of such facilities. In the
event that a requirement for bonds or appropriate alternative is not
provided for in the plan, then the requirements for such bonds
required in this chapter shall be complied with.

Applicability of other chapters. All building code, housing code and
other land use regulations of the city are applicable to the PUD
district, except for those permitting special exceptions and
variances and except to the extent that they conflict with a specific
provision of the approved development plan. Analogous land use
regulations applying to other areas of the development shall be as
determined by the city eeunsit commission as part of the approved
development plan or, if not determined therein, during the site plan
approval process set forth in this chapter, giving due regard to the
purpose of each such regulation and the similarity of each area of
the planned unit development to other zoning districts in terms of
permitted uses.

Variances applicable to the planned unit development. A property
within a planned unit development may apply for a variance
provided that all of the following criteria are met:

1. The development order does not prohibit individual property
owners from applying for variances.

2. The variance request is not contrary to the recorded
covenants and deed restrictions.



(V)  Administrative procedures. A PUD shall be adopted in the same
manner as a rezoning ordinance, except that it shall contain a
conceptual master development site plan demonstrating or
requiring compliance with conditions set forth herein and
generally depicting the nature, intensity and location of various
uses. The PUD Ordinance may provide that minor modifications
to the conceptual site plan shall be permitted upon approval by
the development director.”

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3.12.03, UNIFIED LAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE, CONTAINED IN SECTION 78-1, POLK CITY CODE. Section

3.12.03, Unified Land Development Code, is hereby amended to read as follows:

“3.12.03 Planned Unit Development (PUD) in the Green Swamp ACSC

A

Planned Unit Development. All Planned Unit Development within the
Green Swamp ACSC shall meet the following standards:

1 Use of innovative design techniques and additional open space.

2 Conservation of natural resources.

3. Utilization of land economically and efficiently.

4 Efficient use of existing and programmed public services and
facilities.

5. Creation of attractive and functional development that is compatible
with surrounding uses and utilizes wetlands and flood plain areas
as the required open space.

Reserved- PUDs located in the Green Swamp ACSC shall be consistent
with Section 2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development District.

Performance Standards for Residential PUD’s Located in the Green
Swamp ACSC. Applicable performance standards for Residential
Planned Unit Developments (PUDs) are set forth in Article 3, Section
3.08.04, “Uses Requiring a Site Development Plan in the Green Swamp
ACSC” of this Code.

Performance Standards for Mixed-Use PUDs Located in the Green
Swamp ACSC. Applicable performance standards for Planned Unit
Developments (PUDs) are set forth in Polk City’s Unified Land
Development Code, Article 7, Section 7.11.00. Additionally, the
following standards apply:

1. If the non-residential uses are intended to serve other customers

than contained in the residential portion of the development, the
applicant must demonstrate that the proposed non-residential uses

9



meets a spacing of one mile from any other non-residential activity
center.
2. Non-residential uses in the RL-1X, RL-2X, RL-3X RL-4X and RMX

land use districts shall be limited to the uses and dimensions listed:

a. Personal Services.

b. General retail and no larger than 5,000 square feet, such as
bakeries, hardware stores and convenience stores,
excluding gasoline services.

C. Offices and financial institutions, excluding drive-through
windows.

d. Government and civic uses.

e. The maximum non-residential structures shall not exceed

19,999 square feet when developed as a residentially based
mixed-use development.

- E. Procedures for Planned Unit Development Located within the Green
Swamp ACSC. Procedures for Planned Unit Developments are set forth
in this Code in Section 7.11.00.

F. Minor Modifications to Planned Unit Development Located in the
Green Swamp ACSC. Procedures for Planned Unit Developments are
set forth in this Code in Section 7.11.00.”

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7.11.00, UNIFIED LAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE, CONTAINED IN SECTION 78-1, POLK CITY CODE. Section
7.11.00, Unified Land Development Code, is hereby amended to read as follows:

“7.11.00 Planned Unit Development (PUD)

10



11



7.11.00 Planned Unit Development

7.11.01 Procedures for Obtaining a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Zoning
Designation

The PUD approval process shall address land use density and intensity, building
types, location of major roads and interior road networks, and the design for public
utility service(s). The City Commission may exercise broad discretion in the
Conceptual Master Development Plan review process, and such review process
shall be deemed to be an integral part of the zoning decision pertaining to such

property.

As a condition for processing a PUD application, the Development Director or the
City Commission may require the owner of the property to undertake specific
studies or reports to be submitted regarding soil types, environmental aspects of
the land or the impact of the proposed development on City utilities, roads. or other
facilities. Proximity to wetlands, nature of vegetation, site specific and off-site
environmental characteristics and impacts, and other appropriate matters of
impact on the community may be taken into consideration by the City Commission.
The property owner may be required to provide whatever design features are
necessary to minimize adverse impacts on the community or abutting properties.
including the provision of any needed off-site improvements.

(A)  Conceptual Master Development Plan. Development requirements in a
PUD are established through an approved Conceptual Master Development
Plan (Plan) to be consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. The Plan
shall establish the overall development concept, dividing the development
site into tracts and assigning generalized land use types to each (i.e.,
recreation, retail commercial, townhouses, low-density single family, etc.),
and depicting the approximate locations of roads, water bodies, utility
plants, and other features of the development site.

Tracts proposed for uses other than residential or commercial development
shall be labeled on the Plan as to type of use proposed (i.e., recreation,

12



(B)

(C)

open space, utility sites, etc.) and acreage. Written information as to land
use type, density/intensity of land use, and acreage of tracts and rights-of-
way shall be included with the PUD application and considered part of the
Plan.

Conceptual Master Development Plan Advisory Meeting. At the option of
the applicant, the Development Director shall schedule a Conceptual
Master Development Plan pre-application conference, at which time the
applicant may outline his their proposal to all appropriate City staff
members. The purpose of the pre-application conference is to assist the
developer in clearly understanding all relevant City Code requirements,
identify development issues specific to the proposed project, and discuss
any other procedural issues relative to the review of the request.

Requirements for Conceptual Master Development Plan Review. The
review and approval of a Conceptual Master Development Plan constitutes
a zoning change resulting in a PUD designation. The determination by the
Planning Commission _and City Commission concerning the
appropriateness of the Conceptual Mater Development Plan shall be based
on the same factors as any other change of zoning designation, including
consistency with the Future Land Use Map and compatibility with
surrounding land uses.

In addition to other requirements of the rezoning process, applications for
PUD designation shall include the following, as required by the
Development Director:

(1) A letter of transmittal officially submitting the proposal for approval,
signed by the developer or his an authorized representative.

(2) Firm evidence of unified control by the developer of the entire
proposed PUD site and a signed statement that, if he proceeds with
the proposed development, he will:

a. Abide by the officially approved Conceptual Master
Development Plan of the development, and such other
conditions and modifications as may be included.

b. Provide proposed agreements, covenants, or other
appropriate mechanisms for completion of the undertaking in
accordance with the approved Conceptual Master
Development Plan as well as for the continuing operation and
maintenance of such areas, functions, and facilities as are not
to be provided, operated, and maintained at general public

expense.

13



3)

(4)

C. Bind development successors in title to any commitments
made as a condition of development approval.

d. Secure written consents and agreements from all property
owners of record within the PUD that they have given the
applicant _authority to act in their behalf and that said
representative or agent has the delegated authority to
represent the owner or owners and they agree that all
commitments made by the aforementioned representative or
agent are binding.

A statement of the applicant's interest in the property to be rezoned,
including cettificate of title or attorney as to ownership and, if a
contract purchaser, written consent of the seller/owner: or, if a lease,
a copy of the lease agreement and written consent of the owner(s).

A certified boundary survey of the tract prepared by a survevor

registered with the State of Florida showing the location and type of
boundary evidence related to the State Plane Coordinate System,
and the accurate legal description of the property in metes and
bounds and a computation of the total acreage of the tract to the
nearest tenth of an acre. Survey must have been done within one
(1) vear prior to filing.

Electronic _and hard copies of a scaled Conceptual Master

Development Plan of the entire proposal showing the following
information:

a. A key map at a convenient scale showing existing roads,
streams, street rights-of-way and street intersections: the
location of the nearest public roads on all four sides: a
statement indicating the distance to all public improvements
such as schools, firehouses, public recreational areas and the
like, that would serve the subject development; a description
of how the proposed development is in conformity with the
Polk City Comprehensive Plan and all relevant laws,
ordinances, and requlations.

b. Location, with pavement type, right-of-way, names, and other
related appurtenances of all existing public streets adjoining
or traversing the site. In the event no public street now adjoins
the site, sufficient description by metes and bounds as to
identify the location of the site shall be required.

C. Identification of the name, plat book, and page number of any
recorded subdivision comprising all or part of the site.

14



Identification and location of any existing water courses,

lakes, wooded areas, or other significant natural physical
features upon the site, as well as on adjacent property within
250 feet of outside boundaries and proposed alterations to
said features.

Location and spatial arrangement of all land uses proposed.
including the number of acres in each land use, proposed
residential densities, and development type (i.e., single-family
residential, multifamily residential, commercial shopping
center, hotel/motel, mixed use, etc.).

All existing and proposed means of vehicular access to and

from the site, including an internal traffic circulation plan
--depicting-arterial and collector streets.

A transportation analysis, prepared by a professional in the
field of transportation planning, to include an estimate of
average trips/land use, total average daily trips, distribution of
total peak hour ftrips on existing and/or proposed
transportation network, and distribution splits onto existing
and/or proposed transportation network (may be waived at
Development Director's discretion).

Location of existing structures and/or open space facilities of
adjacent properties within 250 feet of any boundary line of the
site (use of a recent aerial photo is adequate).

A statement by the applicant of the major planning

assumptions and objectives of the development project
including but not limited to:

1. Size and/or scope of development.

2. Projected Population.

3. Proposed timing and phases of development.

4. Proposed ownership and forms of organization to

maintain common open space and facilities.

A general layout of the types, quantities, and location of trees
and other such significant vegetative features (use of a recent
aerial photo is adequate).

15



(D)

k. A map of Soil Conservation Service Soil Classification by Soil
Associations.

I A general floodplain map indicating areas subject to
inundation and high groundwater levels up to the 100-year
flood zone boundary, at a scale of one inch to 500 feet.

m. Delineation of all wetland areas on the site including type (i.e..
FDEP jurisdictional, SWFWMD isolated, and all others). For
the purpose of Conceptual Master Development Plan review,
wetland areas may be assumed using the best available data
sources including, but not limited to, aerial photographs,
recognized published reports/studies, etc.

n. The most recent aerial photograph available, with the areas
- to be.modified delineated.

0. Preliminary drainage plan showing existing topographic
contours at one (1) foot intervals, identification of the maijor
natural drainage basin(s) of the site, areas for proposed
stormwater management retention/detention basins, and
location of outfall.

D. A description of anticipated potable water and sanitary sewer
demands of the proposed development and what facilities are
available or projected to be available to meet this demand.

q. Any other reasonable information that may be required by the
Development Director that is commensurate with the intent
and purpose of this Code.

Upon receipt of the materials described above, the Development Director
shall transmit copies of relevant materials to the various City and county

officials and agencies as appropriate.

When review of the proposed PUD is complete, the Development Director
shall provide review of the project to the Planning Commission for its review
and consideration. The Development Director shall include with his or her

recommendations the zoning application and a written report that shall
include all pertinent documents, comments of the reviewing City officials,
and any other applicable documentation or graphics.

Planning Commission Review and Recommendation. The Planning
Commission shall hear the request at a reqularly scheduled public hearing,
and recommend to the City Commission whether the proposed rezoning be
approved, approved with modifications or conditions, or denied. The official

16



(E)

minutes of the meeting shall include a summary of the reasons for the
Board's advisory recommendation. In support of its recommendation, the
Board shall make findings as to:

(1) The suitability of the area for the type and pattern of development
proposed in relation to the physical characteristics of the land.
relation to surrounding areas, concurrency, and other requirements
of this Code.

(2) Conformity of the proposed development with the Comprehensive
Plan of Polk City.

(3) Conformity with these regulations, or as to desirable modification of
such requlations in the particular case, based on determination that
such modifications are justified as meeting public purposes.

(4)  Compatibility with surrounding land uses.

(5) All such other review criteria as may be appropriate.

In_consultation with the City Attorney, the Board shall also assess the
adequacy of the following items relating to arrangements for ownership,
operation, and maintenance of common properties and/or facilities that are
not provided at public expense:

(1) Evidence of unified control of the overall development site.

(2) Suitability of any proposed agreements, or contracts, or other
instruments that are to be executed to create or provide the facilities.

(3) The need for such instruments or for amendments in those that have
been proposed.

Action by City Commission. Upon completion of required action by the
Planning Commission, the Development Director shall transmit the
application to the City Commission and place the item on the next available
regular agenda. That transmittal may include all pertinent documents
submitted by the applicant, the Development Director's report and
recommendation, the Planning Commission findings, and any other
applicable documentation or graphics. The City Clerk shall keep all this
material as part of the public record of the City Commission. The City
Commission may:

(1) Deny the application.

17



(2) Phase the application to ensure compliance with the standards
herein and other standards and requirements in this Code.

(3) Modify the application so that these standards are met.

(4) Grant conditional approval or modification of the application,
attaching whatever reasonable conditions or requirements the City
Commission deems necessary to ensure compliance with these
standards or maximum mitigation of the adverse impacts of the

development.

7.11.02 Development Conditions

Conditions placed on a request by the City Commission may include requiring the

applicant, at his their cost and expense, to:

(A) Finance or dedicate land for public rights-of-way, easements, parks and
open space, school sites, or other such sites as may be necessary to protect
the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the PUD.

(B) Finance or construct potable water, wastewater, or drainage facilities.

(C)  Any other reasonable conditions necessary to ensure compliance with

these standards, if the applicant agrees in writing in a recordable agreement
binding upon his or her successors and assigns, that no further processing
of the development request, pursuant to the provisions of this Code, shall
occur _until the requirements of this article are met. Attachment of these
conditions shall be voluntary on the part of the applicant, and agreement by
the applicant to provide any conditions will not, in any way, obligate the City
to approve the subject application. Any conditional approval shall be based
solely on the fact that the development application, as modified or
conditioned, meets the standards of this article, and may not be based
solely on the granting of certain conditions deemed favorable by the City
unless the standards of the Planned Unit Development district are thereby
met.

7.11.03 Approval of a PUD

(A)

General Uses. Approval of a Planned Unit Development shall constitute a

rezoning of the subject property and amendment to the Official Zoning Map.
Any and all development of the approved PUD shall be in strict conformance
with the Conceptual Master Development Plan, as approved by the City
Commission.

In the event of an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan, the Land
Development Code, or other applicable regulations that occurs prior to

18



completion of construction of the PUD, all subsequent development that has
not received approval under the City’s Subdivision Regulations or Site
Development Plan Regulations as of the date of the amendment shall be
consistent with the new requlations. Approval of development under these
sections of the Code shall be valid for one year. Unless construction begins
on or before the first anniversary date, development approval shall be null
and void, and the new standards shall apply.

Previous approval of a Conceptual Master Development Plan shall not by
itself convey the right to develop property in a manner that is inconsistent
with the Comprehensive Plan and current codes. Prior to approval of further
Subdivision Plats or Site Development Plans within the PUD, the
Conceptual Master Development Plan shall be amended to reflect amended
codes or other requirements.

- 7.11.04. Amendment or Termination of a PUD— .

Once PUD approval is granted, all development within the PUD development site
shall be in conformity with the approved Conceptual Master Development Plan. In
the event a developer wishes to deviate significantly from the approved
development pattern, he shall either submit an amended Conceptual Master
Development Plan or apply for a conventional zoning classification through the
normal rezoning process.

The addition to or removal of any tract or parcel from a PUD shall require an
amendment to the Conceptual Master Development Plan. Any amendment,
variation, or adjustment of a Conceptual Master Development Plan shall require
approval according to the following:

(1) Major Amendment. Submission for review and approval by the Planning
Commission and City Commission.

(2) Minor Amendment. Submission for review and approval by the
Development Director.

The Development Director shall determine whether a proposed Conceptual Master
Development Plan amendment is a major amendment or a minor amendment. The
determination shall be based on, but not limited to the following: any substantial
change to the Conceptual Master Development Plan, including increase in density,
change in permitted uses, change in stormwater runoff characteristics,
rearrangement of designated open space or recreation areas, change in traffic
patterns and trip generation, or other similar changes shall be considered a major
amendment to the plan; any proposed minor changes in configuration or similar
changes shall be considered a minor amendment to the plan. The Development
Director may, at his or her discretion, forward any application for plan amendment
to one or more individual departments for review and recommendation both as to

19



its classification as a major or minor amendment and as to whether it should be
approved, approved with conditions, or denied.

7.11.05 Development in Stages

Rather than construct the entire PUD at once, the developer may choose to build
the project in stages. Phased development of a PUD is permissible under the
following conditions:

(A) Developer must submit a construction schedule covering all phases of the
PUD to the Development Director. This schedule may be revised from time
to time as necessary.

(B) All roads, drainage, and utility facilities needed to support any stage shall
be completed and available for use prior to issuance of any Building
Permits.—-

(C) At least 30 percent of the total acreage of each stage shall qualify as
Designated Open Space unless the entire project's Open Space is provided
in the first phase. All recreation facilities shall be completed and available
for use prior to issuance of Building Permits Certificates of Occupancy.

(D)  No individual stage of the PUD shall exceed the overall density approved
on the Conceptual Master Development Plan for the PUD as a whole.

7.11.06 Ownership and Maintenance of Common Property

The developer shall establish a property owner's association or similar legal entity
for the perpetual ownership and maintenance of open space, drainage facilities,
and other community facilities designated on the Conceptual Master Development
Plan_and subdivision or Site Development Plans for individual tracts. These
facilities include, but are not limited to, pedestrian or bike paths, playgrounds.
landscaped open spaces, lakes, swimming pools, bath houses, tennis courts,
parking lots, utilities, drainage channels, and retention/detention ponds. Roads
shall _also be included unless dedicated to Polk City for public use. Such
organizations shall be created by covenants running with the land, and such
covenants shall be included as part of the final Site Development Plan or
Subdivision Plat of each phase and subject to approval of the City Commission.

In the event that the organization established to own and maintain common open
space, or any successor organization, shall at any time after the establishment of
a PUD fails to maintain the common areas as previously defined above, in
reasonable order and condition, and in accordance with the adopted Conceptual
Master Development Plan and subsequent final development plans, the City may
serve written notice upon such organization and/or the owners or residents of the
PUD and hold a public hearing. If deficiencies of maintenance are not corrected

20



within thirty (30) days after such notice and hearing, the City shall call upon any
public or private agency to maintain the common open space for a period of one
year. If the City determines that the subject organization is not prepared or able
to maintain the common open space, such public or private agency shall continue
maintenance for yearly periods.

The cost of such maintenance by the designated public or private agency shall be
assessed proportionately against the properties within the PUD that have a right
of enjoyment of the common open space, and shall become a lien on said

properties.

Applicable requirements of this subsection shall be inserted into the legal
documents of the homeowners association or similar organization having legal
ownership of common properties. These legal documents shall be structured to
serve the following purposes:

(A) _ To define what is owned and by whom, including the specific location and
parameters of the individual units and the ownership interest in the common
elements of the owners of the association or organization:

(B) To establish a system of interlocking relationships binding each owner to all
other owners for the purpose of maintaining and preserving what is owned
and used in common;

(C) To establish an array of protective standards or restrictions designed to
establish limits and assure that a certain level of appearance is maintained:

(D) To create an administrative vehicle, the owners association, to manage
those elements shared in common and to enforce standards:

(E) To provide for the operation and financing of the association:

(F) To specify the process involved in effecting the transfer of control of the
association and responsibility for the common elements from the developer
to the unit owners collectively: and,

(G) To set forth proper access and utility easements for the owners and the
association.

All common areas are to be properly defined in legal descriptions and must be
consistent with the Conceptual Master Development Plan and subsequent final
development plans of the PUD.”

21



SECTION 5. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE. This Ordinance shall be codified
in the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, Florida, and incorporated into the Unified Land
Development Code which is a part thereof. A certified copy of this enacting ordinance
shall be located in the Office of the City Clerk of Polk City. The City Clerk shall also make
copies available to the public for a reasonable publication charge.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause,
phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions thereof.

SECTION 7. CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS. All existing
ordinances and resolutions of Polk City in conflict with this ordinance are repealed to the
extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective
immediately upon its passage.

INTRODUCED AND PASSED on FIRST READING, this __day of ,

2021.
POLK CITY, FLORIDA
Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
CORRECTNESS

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present
and voting by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida meeting in Regular Session this
____dayof , 2021.

22



Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk

23



POLK CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
TEXT AMENDMENT TO THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE
STAFF REPORT & PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

OCTOBER 18, 2021

TO: Polk City Planning Commission
FROM: Central Florida Regional Planning Council

SUBIECT: Text Amendments to the Land Development Code:
City-initiated text amendment to Articles 2, 3, and 7 of the Polk City Land Development
Code. The purpose of the proposed amendments is remedy inconsistencies with the
Planned Unit Development zoning district.

AGENDA & HEARING DATES:
Planning Commission Public Hearing: September 8, 2021
City Commission First Reading: September 20, 2021
City Commission Second Reading: October 18, 2021

ATTACHMENT: Overview, Proposed amendments

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD ACTION: On Tuesday, September 7, 2021, the Planning Commission held
a public hearing and unanimously voted forward the proposed Property Rights Element to the City
Commission with a recommendation of approval with changes. The Planning Commission changes are
shown in red.

CITY COMMISSION ACTION: On Monday, September 20, 2021, the City Commission unanimously voted to
approve Ordinance 2021-03 on first reading.

CITY COMMISSION MOTION OPTIONS:
1. I move the City Commission approve Ordinance 2021-03 on second reading.
2. | move the City Commission approve Ordinance 2021-03 with changes on second reading.
3. I move the City Commission deny Ordinance 2021-03 on second reading.




OVERVIEW OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS:

An inconsistency has been identified in the Polk City Land Development Code in Article 7 regarding Planned
Unit Developments. The proposed text amendments correct the inconsistency. Language is added to
provide consistency with Articles 2 and 3 of the City’s Land Development Code.

An amendment is provided in Article 3 to provide consistency with the requirements for Planned Unit
Developments in Section 2.04.02.16 of Article 2

PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE POLK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE

The proposed amendments to the Land Development Code (LDC) regarding Special Events Facilities are
provided below. Text that is underlined is text to be added and text that is shown as strikesut is to be
removed. Text in red are recommended changes from the Planning Commission.

ARTICLE 2: REGULATIONS FOR SPECIFIC DISTRICTS
2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development District

(A) FLUM designation: The primary use of a Planned Use Development must be
consistent with the future land use designation of the property.

(B) Purpose and intent.

1. The planned unit development district is intended to provide a method for
consideration and approval of unique zoning districts for individual
Planned Unit Developments (PUD), which are not provided for or allowed
in the zoning districts otherwise established by this chapter.

2. The standards and procedures of this district are intended to promote
flexibility of design and to permit planned diversification and integration of
uses and structures, while at the same time reserving to the City Couneil
Commission the absolute authority to establish limitations and regulations
for the development deemed necessary to protect the public health, safety
and welfare. In so doing, the PUD district is designed to:

a. Promote more efficient and economic uses of land, including
bypassed lands.

b. Encourage more compatible and harmonious development
of contiguous lands.

c. Promote home ownership opportunities for all residents of
the community.

Page 2



d.  Provide flexibility to meet changing needs, technologies,
economics, and consumer preferences.

e. Betotally controllable based on the needs of the city, in terms of
the impact on the proposed site and surrounding
neighborhoods.

f. Encourage uses of land, which reduce transportation needs and

which conserve energy and natural resources.

g. Preserve to the greatest extent possible, and utilize in a
harmonious fashion, existing landscaping features and
amenities.

h. Provide for more usable and suitably located recreational
facilities, open spaces and scenic areas, either commonly owned
or publicly owned, than would otherwise be provided under
conventional land- development procedures.

i Lower development- and building costs by permitting-smaller
networks of utilities and streets and the use of more economical
building types and shared facilities.

l.  Accomplish more desirable living and working environments than
would be possible through the strict application of minimum
requirements of the city's other zoning and subdivision regulations.

k. Permit the combining and coordinating of architectural styles,
building forms, and building relationships within a planned unit
development.

. Provide an environment of stable character compatible
with surrounding developments.

m. Permit specific limitations and requirements in excess of those
included in other zoning districts, based on the unique
characteristics of the individual site, where necessary to the
public health, safety, or welfare, or for the protection of
preservation of lands, either internal or external to the planned
unit development.

() Voluntary use. The PUD district shall be avoluntary process commenced by an
applicant for PUD (zoning designation). The city shall not initiate a PUD
rezoning on privately owned property or designate specific lands for planned
unit development in its adopted Comprehensive Plan.

(D) Minimum conditions for approval. The approval of planned unit
development rezoning or development plan may not be approved unless
the following minimum conditions are met:

Page 3



(E)

(F)

1. The minimum size of the proposed development shall be five (5) acres for
a residential development and two (2) acres for a nonresidential
development.

2. Minimum setbacks at the perimeter of the development shall be equal to
those of the abutting districts. Otherwise, there shall be no minimum lot
size, setbacks, percentage of lot coverage, or lot width except as specified
in the PUD approval document.

Permitted uses. Except where certain uses are specifically disallowed
or restricted as part of the PUD approval:

1. In a commercial PUD, the uses allowed in Polk City's C-1 and C-2 zoning
districts may be permitted as principal or accessory uses.

2. In an industrial PUD, the uses allowed in Polk City's M-1 and M-2I-H zoning
districts may be permitted s principal or accessory uses.

3. In aresidential PUD, the following uses shall be permitted:
a. Dwelling, one-family;
b. Dwelling, two-family;

c. Dwelling, multifamily;

d. Townhouses;

e. Public and private recreation
facilities;

f. Churches and other houses of
worship;

. Child and adult daycare centers;

. Convenience, goods, retail and personal service stores primarily
intended and designed to service the residents of the PUD;

i. Essential services;
j. Home occupations subject to the provisions contained herein.

= a

Internal compatibility. All land uses within the proposed development shall be
compatible with other proposed uses. The planning commission and the city
eeuncil commission shall consider the following factors in judging internal
compatibility:

1. The streetscape.

2.The existence or absence of, and the location of, open spaces, plazas,
recreational areas and common areas.
3. The use of existing and proposed landscaping.

Page 4



(G)

(H)

The treatment of pedestrian ways.

Focal points and vistas.

. The use of the topography, physical environment and other natural features.

Traffic and pedestrian circulation pattern.

The use and variety of building setback lines, separations and buffering.

The use and variety of building groupings.

10. The use and variety of building sizes and architectural styles.

11. The use and variety of materials.

12. The separation and buffering of parking areas and sections of parking
areas.

13. The variety and design of dwelling types.

14. The particular land uses proposed and the conditions and limitations
thereon.

15. The form of ownership proposed for various uses.

16. Any other factor deemed relevant to the privacy, safety, preservation,

protection or welfare of any proposed use within the proposed

development.

©ONow A

External compatibility. All proposed land uses shall be compatible with existing
and planned uses of properties surrounding the proposed development. The
planning commission and the city eeuncil commission shall consider the
following factors in judging external compatibility:

1. Allof those factors listed in the preceding section, with particular attention to
those areas of the development located on or near its perimeter and the
conditions and limitations thereon.

2. The particular uses proposed near the development perimeter and
the conditions and limitations on those uses.

3. The type, number and location of surrounding external uses.

4. The Comprehensive Plan goals and objectives and zoning regulations for
surrounding external uses.

5. Any other factor deemed relevant to the privacy, safety, preservation,
protection or welfare of lands surrounding the proposed development and
any existing or planned use of such lands.

Intensity of development. The residential density and intensity of use of a
development plan shall have no undue adverse impact upon the physical and
environmental characteristics of the site and surrounding lands. Within the
policy limitations of the Comprehensive Plan, the permitted residential density
and intensity of use in a proposed development may be adjusted upward or
downward in consideration of the following factors:

Page 5



(N

()

(K)

(L)

1 .The location of various proposed uses within the development and the
degree of compatibility of such uses with each other and with surrounding
uses.

2. The amount and type of protection provided for the safety, habitability and
privacy of land uses both internal and external to the development.

3. The existing residential density and intensity of use of surrounding lands.

4. The availability and location of utilities services and public facilities and
services.

5. The amount and size of open spaces, plazas, common areas and
recreation areas.

6. The use of energy-saving techniques and devices, including sun and wind
orientation.

7. The existence and treatment of any environmental hazards to the
development of surrounding lands.

8. The access to and suitability of transportation arteries proposed within the
development and existing external transportation systems and arteries.

9. Any other factor deemed relevant to the limitation of the intensity of
development for the benefit of the public health, welfare and safety.

Open spaces, plazas and recreation. Open spaces, plazas and recreation areas
provided within a development plan shall be evaluated based on conformance
with the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan and the sufficiency of
such areas to provide appropriate recreational opportunities, protect sensitive
natural areas, conserve areas of unique beauty or historical significance,
provide structure to neighborhood design, and encourage compatible and
cooperative relationships between adjoining land uses.

Sidewalks, trails, bikeways. The design of a development plan should,
whenever feasible, incorporate appropriate pedestrian and bicycle access
ways to provide for a variety of transportation alternatives.

Environmental constraints. The site of the proposed development shall be
suitable for use without hazards to persons either on or off the site from the
likelihood of

increased flooding, erosion or other dangers, annoyances or inconveniences.
The condition of the soil groundwater level, drainage and topography shall all
be appropriate to the type, pattern and intensity of development intended.

Internal access and circulation. Every dwelling unit or other use permitted in a
development plan shall have access to a public street either directly or by way of
a private road, pedestrian way, common area guaranteeing access. Private roads

Page 6



(M)

(N)

(0)

(P)

(Q)

(R)

and other access ways shall be required to be constructed to ensure that they
are safe and maintainable.

External transportation access. The proposed development shall be located on,
and provide access to, a major street as designated in the Comprehensive Plan
unless, due to the size of the development and the type of uses proposed, it will
not adversely affect the type or amount of traffic adjoining local streets.

Off-street parking. Sufficient off-street parking and loading facilities for bicycles
and other vehicles as well as cars shall be provided. The requirements of Section
3.03.00 of this chapter shall be used as a general guide in determining the
needs for such facilities. Parking areas shall be constructed in accordance with
such standards as are approved by the city eeuncil commission to ensure that
they are safe and maintainable and that they allow for sufficient privacy for

-adjoining uses.

Public facilities. No development plan shall be approved without adequate on-
site and off-site public facilities, including but not limited to storm drainage,
sanitary sewers, roadway capacity, fire/rescue service, police service, water
distribution system and recreational facilities, which shall serve the proposed
development.

Unified control. The applicant shall furnish the city with sufficient evidence to
the satisfaction of the city attorney that the applicant is in complete and unified
possession

and control of the entire area of the proposed planned unit development,
whether the applicant shall provide to the city all necessary documents and
information that may be required by the city attorney to ensure that the
development project may be lawfully completed according to the plans
submitted. No application shall be considered until the requirements of this
section have been fully complied with.

Phasing. The city eeuneil commission may permit or require the phasing are
included in the development plan, each phase of development must be
planned and related to previous development, surrounding properties, and the
available public facilities and services so that a failure to proceed with
subsequent phases will not adversely affect public facilities or interests, or
surrounding properties.

Development time limits. The city esunrel commission shall establish reasonable
periods of time for the completion of the total proposed development, any
development phases, any dedicated public facilities which are part of the

Page 7



()

(T)

(V)

(V)

development; and facilities planned for common areas. These time limits may
be extended by the city eeuncil commission for reasonable periods upon the
petition of an applicant for an amendment to the development plan and based
upon good cause, as determined by the city eauneil commission. Any extension
of time shall not automatically extend the normal expiration date of a building
permit, site plan approval or other development order. If time limits contained
in the approved development plan are not complied with and not extended for
good cause, the city eouncil commission may rezone the property or any part of
it or amend the approved development plan so as to best protect adjoining
properties and the public health, safety and welfare.

Bonds. The city eeuncil commission may include in the development plan
requirements for bonds (or appropriate alternatives) conditioned upon the
satisfactory and timely completion of facilities in the development plan, for the

benefit of the city-and purchasers from the applicant, when the development

time limits and phasing schedule do not preclude the sale of individual units
prior to the completion of such facilities. In the event that a requirement for
bonds or appropriate alternative is not provided for in the plan, then the
requirements for such bonds required in this chapter shall be complied with.

Applicability of other chapters. All building code, housing code and other land
use regulations of the city are applicable to the PUD district, except for those
permitting special exceptions and variances and except to the extent that they
conflict with a specific provision of the approved development plan. Analogous
land use regulations applying to other areas of the development shall be as
determined by the city eeuneil commission as part of the approved development
plan or, if not determined therein, during the site plan approval process set forth
in this chapter, giving due regard to the purpose of each such regulation and the
similarity of each area of the planned unit development to other zoning districts
in terms of permitted uses.

Variances applicable to the planned unit development. A property within a
planned unit development may apply for a variance provided that all of the
following criteria are met:

1. The development order does not prohibit individual property owners from
applying for variances.
2. The variance request is not contrary to the recorded covenants and

deed restrictions.

Administrative procedures. A PUD shall be adopted in the same manner as a
rezoning ordinance, except that it shall contain a conceptual master

Page 8



development site plan demonstrating or requiring compliance with
conditions set forth herein and generally depicting the nature, intensity and
location of various uses. The PUD Ordinance may provide that minor
modifications to the conceptual site plan shall be permitted upon approval by
the development director.

Page 9



The proposed amendments to the Land Development Code (LDC) regarding Special Events Facilities are
provided below. Text that is underlined is text to be added and text that is shown as strikeeut is to be

removed.

ARTICLE 3: DEVELOPMENT DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS

3.12.03 Planned Unit Development (PUD) in the Green Swamp ACSC

A.

Planned Unit Development. All Planned Unit Development within the Green Swamp
ACSC shall meet the following standards:

1. Use of innovative design techniques and additional open space.

2. Conservation of natural resources.

3. Utilization of land economically and efficiently.

4, Efficient use of existing and programmed public services and

facilities.

5. Creation of attractive and functional development that is compatible with
surrounding uses and utilizes wetlands and flood plain areas as the required
open space.

Reserved: PUDs located in the Green Swamp ACSC shall be consistent with Section
2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development District.

Performance Standards for Residential PUD’s Located in the Green Swamp ACSC.
Applicable performance standards for Residential Planned Unit Developments (PUDs)
are set forth in Article 3, Section 3.08.04, “Uses Requiring a Site Development Plan in
the Green Swamp ACSC” of this Code.

Performance Standards for Mixed-Use PUDs Located in the Green Swamp ACSC.
Applicable performance standards for Planned Unit Developments (PUDs) are set forth
in Polk City’s Unified Land Development Code, Article 7, Section 7.11.00. Additionally,
the following standards apply:

1. If the non-residential uses are intended to serve other customers than contained
in the residential portion of the development, the applicant must demonstrate
that the proposed non-residential uses meets a spacing of one mile from any
other non-residential activity center.

2. Non-residential uses in the RL-1X, RL-2X, RL-3X RL-4X and RMX land use districts
shall be limited to the uses and dimensions listed:

a. Personal Services.

b. General retail and no larger than 5,000 square feet, such as bakeries,
hardware stores and convenience stores, excluding gasoline services.

c. Offices and financial institutions, excluding drive-through windows.

Page 10



d. Government and civic uses.

e. The maximum non-residential structures shall not exceed 19,999 square
feet when developed as a residentially based mixed-use development.

E. Procedures for Planned Unit Development Located within the Green Swamp ACSC.
Procedures for Planned Unit Developments are set forth in this Code in Section 7.11.00.

F. Minor Modifications to Planned Unit Development Located in the Green Swamp ACSC.
Procedures for Planned Unit Developments are set forth in this Code in Section 7.11.00.

Page 11



The proposed amendments to the Land Development Code (LDC) regarding Special Events Facilities are

provided below. Text that is underlined is text to be added and text that is shown as Strikeout is to be
removed.

ARTICLE 7: DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL PROCESS

7.11.00 Planned Unit Development (PUD)

Page 12



7.11.00 Planned Unit Development

7.11.01 Procedures for Obtaining a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Zoning Designation

The PUD approval process shall address land use density and intensity, building types, location of
major roads and interior road networks, and the design for public utility service(s). The City
Commission may exercise broad discretion in the Conceptual Master Development Plan review
process, and such review process shall be deemed to be an integral part of the zoning decision
pertaining to such property.

As a condition for processing a PUD application, the Development Director or the City Commission
may require the owner of the property to undertake specific studies or reports to be submitted
regarding soil types, environmental aspects of the land or the impact of the proposed development
on City utilities, roads, or other facilities. Proximity to wetlands, nature of vegetation, site specific
and off-site environmental characteristics and impacts, and other appropriate matters of impact on

Page 13



the community may be taken into consideration by the City Commission. The property owner may
be required to provide whatever design features are necessary to minimize adverse impacts on the
community or abutting properties, including the provision of any needed off-site improvements.

(A) Conceptual Master Development Plan. Development requirements in a PUD are established
through an approved Conceptual Master Development Plan (Plan) to be consistent with the
City's Comprehensive Plan. The Plan shall establish the overall development concept,
dividing the development site into tracts and assigning generalized land use types to each
(i.e., recreation, retail commercial, townhouses, low-density single family, etc.), and
depicting the approximate locations of roads, water bodies, utility plants, and other
features of the development site.

Tracts proposed for uses other than residential or commercial development shall be labeled

on the Plan as to type of use proposed (i.e., recreation, open space, utility sites, etc.) and
—acreage. Written information as to_land use type, density/intensity of land use, and

acreage of tracts and rights-of-way shall be included with the PUD application and

considered part of the Plan.

(B) Conceptual Master Development Plan Advisory Meeting. At the option of the applicant, the
Development Director shall schedule a Conceptual Master Development Plan pre-
application conference, at which time the applicant may outline kis their proposal to all
appropriate City staff members. The purpose of the pre-application conference is to assist
the developer in clearly understanding all relevant City Code reguirements, identify
development issues specific to the proposed project, and discuss any other procedural
issues relative to the review of the request.

(C) Requirements for Conceptual Master Development Plan Review. The review and approval
of a Conceptual Master Development Plan constitutes a zoning change resulting in a PUD

designation. The determination by the Planning Commission and City Commission
concerning the appropriateness of the Conceptual Mater Development Plan shall be based
on the same factors as any other change of zoning designation, including consistency with

the Future Land Use Map and compatibility with surrounding land uses.

In addition to other requirements of the rezoning process, applications for PUD designation
shall include the following, as required by the Development Director:

(1) A letter of transmittal officially submitting the proposal for approval, signed by the
developer or kis an authorized representative.

(2) Firm evidence of unified control by the developer of the entire proposed PUD site
and a signed statement that, if he proceeds with the proposed development, he
will:

Page 14



a. Abide by the officially approved Conceptual Master Development Plan of
the development, and such other conditions and modifications as may be
included.

b. Provide proposed agreements, covenants, or other appropriate mechanisms
for completion of the undertaking in accordance with the approved
Conceptual Master Development Plan _as well as for the continuing
operation and maintenance of such areas, functions, and facilities as are not
to be provided, operated, and maintained at general public expense.

c. Bind development successors in title to any commitments made as a
condition of development approval.

d. Secure written consents and agreements from all property owners of record
within the PUD that they have given the applicant authority to act in their
behalf and that said representative or agent has the delegated authority to
represent the owner or owners and they agree that all commitments made
by the aforementioned representative or agent are binding.

(3) A statement of the applicant's interest in the property to be rezoned, including
certificate of title or attorney as to ownership and, if a contract purchaser, written
consent of the seller/owner; or, if a lease, a copy of the lease agreement and
written consent of the owner(s).

(4) A certified boundary survey of the tract prepared by a surveyor registered with the
State of Florida showing the location and type of boundary evidence related to the
State Plane Coordinate System, and the accurate legal description of the property in
metes and bounds and a computation of the total acreage of the tract to the
nearest tenth of an acre. Survey must have been done within one (1) year prior to

filing.

(5) Electronic and hard copies of a scaled Conceptual Master Development Plan of the
entire proposal showing the following information:

a. A key map at a convenient scale showing existing roads, streams, street
rights-of-way and street intersections; the location of the nearest public
roads on all four sides; a statement indicating the distance to all public
improvements such as schools, firehouses, public recreational areas and the
like, that would serve the subject development; a description of how the
proposed development is in conformity with the Polk City Comprehensive
Plan and all relevant laws, ordinances, and regulations.

b. Location, with pavement type, right-of-way, names, and other related

Page 15



appurtenances of all existing public streets adjoining or traversing the site.
In the event no public street now adjoins the site, sufficient description by
metes and bounds as to identify the location of the site shall be required.

Identification of the name, plat book, and page number of any recorded
subdivision comprising all or part of the site.

Identification and location of any existing water courses, lakes, wooded

areas, or other significant natural physical features upon the site, as well as
on adjacent property within 250 feet of outside boundaries and proposed
alterations to said features.

Location and spatial arrangement of all land uses proposed, including the
number of acres in each land use, proposed residential densities, and
development type (i.e., single-family residential, multifamily residential,
commercial shopping center, hotel/motel, mixed use, etc.).

All existing and proposed means of vehicular access to and from the site,

including an internal traffic circulation plan depicting arterial and collector
streets.

A transportation analysis, prepared by a professional in the field of
transportation planning, to include an estimate of average trips/land use,
total average daily trips, distribution of total peak hour trips on existing
and/or proposed transportation network, and distribution splits onto
existing and/or proposed transportation network (may be waived at
Development Director's discretion).

Location of existing structures and/or open space facilities of adjacent
properties within 250 feet of any boundary line of the site (use of a recent
aerial photo is adequate).

A statement by the applicant of the major planning assumptions and

objectives of the development project including but not limited to:

1. Size and/or scope of development.

2. Projected Population.

3. Proposed timing and phases of development.

4. Proposed ownership and forms of organization to maintain common

open space and facilities.

Page 16



(D)

A general layout of the types, quantities, and location of trees and other
such significant vegetative features (use of a recent aerial photo is

adequate).

A map of Soil Conservation Service Soil Classification by Soil Associations.

A general floodplain map indicating areas subject to inundation and high

groundwater levels up to the 100-year flood zone boundary, at a scale of
one inch to 500 feet.

Delineation of all wetland areas on the site including type (i.e., FDEP

jurisdictional, SWFWMD isolated, and all others). For the purpose of
Conceptual Master Development Plan review, wetland areas may be
assumed using the best available data sources including, but not limited to,

aerial photographs, recognized published reports/studies, etc.

The most recent aerial photograph available, with the areas to be modified

delineated.

Preliminary drainage plan showing existing topographic contours at one (1)

foot intervals, identification of the major natural drainage basin(s) of the
site, areas for proposed stormwater management retention/detention
basins, and location of outfall.

A description of anticipated potable water and sanitary sewer demands of

the proposed development and what facilities are available or projected to
be available to meet this demand.

Any other reasonable information that may be required by the Development

Director that is commensurate with the intent and purpose of this Code.

Upon receipt of the materials described above, the Development Director shall transmit

copies of relevant materials to the various City and county officials and agencies as

appropriate.

When review of the proposed PUD is complete, the Development Director shall provide

review of the project to the Planning Commission for its review and consideration. The

Development Director shall include with his or her recommendations the zoning application

and a written report that shall include all pertinent documents, comments of the reviewing

City officials, and any other applicable documentation or graphics.

Planning Commission Review and Recommendation. The Planning Commission shall hear

Page 17



(E)

the request at a regularly scheduled public hearing, and recommend to the City
Commission whether the proposed rezoning be approved, approved with modifications or
conditions, or denied. The official minutes of the meeting shall include a summary of the
reasons for the Board's advisory recommendation. In support of its recommendation, the
Board shall make findings as to:

(1) The suitability of the area for the type and pattern of development proposed in
relation to the physical characteristics of the land, relation to surrounding areas,
concurrency, and other requirements of this Code.

(2) Conformity of the proposed development with the Comprehensive Plan of Polk City.

(3) Conformity with these regulations, or as to desirable modification of such
regulations in the particular case, based on determination that such modifications
are justified as meeting public purposes.

(4) Compatibility with surrounding land uses.

(5) All such other review criteria as mav be appropriate.

In consultation with the City Attorney, the Board shall also assess the adequacy of the
following items relating to arrangements for ownership, operation, and maintenance of
common properties and/or facilities that are not provided at public expense:

(1) Evidence of unified control of the overall development site.

(2) Suitability of any proposed agreements, or contracts, or other instruments that are
to be executed to create or provide the facilities.

(3) The need for such instruments or for amendments in those that have been
proposed.

Action by City Commission. Upon completion of required action by the Planning
Commission, the Development Director shall transmit the application to the City
Commission and place the item on the next available regular agenda. That transmittal may
include all pertinent documents submitted by the applicant, the Development Director's
report and recommendation, the Planning Commission findings, and any other applicable
documentation or graphics. The City Clerk shall keep all this material as part of the public
record of the City Commission. The City Commission may:

(1) Deny the application.

(2) Phase the application to ensure compliance with the standards herein and other

Page 18



standards and requirements in this Code.

(3) Modify the application so that these standards are met.

(4) Grant conditional approval or modification of the application, attaching whatever
reasonable conditions or requirements the City Commission deems necessary to
ensure compliance with these standards or maximum mitigation of the adverse
impacts of the development.

7.11.02 Development Conditions

Conditions placed on a request by the City Commission may include requiring the applicant, at his
their cost and expense, to:

(A) Finance or dedicate land for public rights-of-way, easements, parks and open space, school
sites, or other such sites as may be necessary to protect the health, safety, and welfare of
the residents of the PUD.

(B)  Finance or construct potable water, wastewater, or drainage facilities.

(C) Any other reasonable conditions necessary to ensure compliance with these standards, if
the applicant agrees in writing in a recordable agreement binding upon his or her
successors and assigns, that no further processing of the development request, pursuant to
the provisions of this Code, shall occur until the requirements of this article are met.
Attachment of these conditions shall be voluntary on the part of the applicant, and
agreement by the applicant to provide any conditions will not, in any way, obligate the City
to approve the subject application. Any conditional approval shall be based solely on the
fact that the development application, as modified or conditioned, meets the standards of
this article, and may not be based solely on the granting of certain conditions deemed
favorable by the City unless the standards of the Planned Unit Development district are

thereby met.

7.11.03 Approval of a PUD

(A) General Uses. Approval of a Planned Unit Development shall constitute a rezoning of the
subject property and amendment to the Official Zoning Map. Any and all development of
the approved PUD shall be in strict conformance with the Conceptual Master Development
Plan, as approved by the City Commission.

In the event of an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan, the Land Development Code, or
other applicable regulations that occurs prior to completion of construction of the PUD, all
subsequent development that has not received approval under the City’s Subdivision
Regulations or _Site Development Plan Regulations as of the date of the amendment shall

Page 19



be consistent with the new regulations. Approval of development under these sections of
the Code shall be valid for one year. Unless construction begins on or before the first
anniversary date, development approval shall be null and void, and the new standards shall

apply.

Previous approval of a Conceptual Master Development Plan shall not by itself convey the
right to develop property in a manner that is inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan and
current codes. Prior to approval of further Subdivision Plats or Site Development Plans
within the PUD, the Conceptual Master Development Plan shall be amended to reflect
amended codes or other requirements.

7.11.04 Amendment or Termination of a PUD

Once PUD approval is granted, all development within the PUD development site shall be in
conformity with the approved Conceptual Master Development Plan. In_the event a developer
wishes to deviate significantly from the approved development pattern, he shall either submit an
amended Conceptual Master Development Plan or apply for a conventional zoning classification
through the normal rezoning process.

The addition to or removal of any tract or parcel from a PUD shall require an amendment to the
Conceptual Master Development Plan. Any amendment, variation, or adjustment of a Conceptual
Master Development Plan shall require approval according to the following:

(1) Major Amendment. Submission for review and approval by the Planning Commission and
City Commission.

(2) Minor Amendment. Submission for review and approval by the Development Director.

The Development Director shall determine whether a proposed Conceptual Master Development
Plan amendment is a major amendment or a minor amendment. The determination shall be based
on, but not limited to the following: any substantial change to the Conceptual Master
Development Plan, including increase in density, change in permitted uses, change in stormwater
runoff characteristics, rearrangement of designated open space or recreation areas, change in
traffic patterns and trip generation, or other similar changes shall be considered a major
amendment to the plan; any proposed minor changes in configuration or similar changes shall be
considered a minor amendment to the plan. The Development Director may, at his or her
discretion, forward any application for plan amendment to one or more individual departments for
review and recommendation both as to its classification as a major or minor amendment and as to
whether it should be approved, approved with conditions, or denied.

7.11.05 Development in Stages

Rather than construct the entire PUD at once, the developer may choose to build the project in

Page 20



stages. Phased development of a PUD is permissible under the following conditions:

(A) Developer must submit a construction schedule covering all phases of the PUD to the
Development Director. This schedule may be revised from time to time as necessary.

(B)  Allroads, drainage, and utility facilities needed to support any stage shall be completed and
available for use prior to issuance of any Building Permits.

(C) At least 30 percent of the total acreage of each stage shall qualify as Designated Open
Space unless the entire project’s Open Space is provided in the first phase. All recreation
facilities shall be completed and available for use prior to issuance of BuildingPermits
Certificates of Occupancy.

(D) No individual stage of the PUD shall exceed the overall density approved on the Conceptual
Master Development Plan for the PUD as a whole.

7.11.06 Ownership and Maintenance of Common Property

The developer shall establish a property owner's association or similar legal entity for the perpetual
ownership and maintenance of open space, drainage facilities, and other community facilities
designated on the Conceptual Master Development Plan and subdivision or Site Development Plans
for individual tracts. These facilities include, but are not limited to, pedestrian or bike paths,

playgrounds, landscaped open spaces, lakes, swimming pools, bath houses, tennis courts, parking

lots, utilities, drainage channels, and retention/detention ponds. Roads shall also be included
unless dedicated to Polk City for public use. Such organizations shall be created by covenants
running with the land, and such covenants shall be included as part of the final Site Development
Plan or Subdivision Plat of each phase and subject to approval of the City Commission.

In the event that the organization established to own and maintain common open space, or any
successor organization, shall at any time after the establishment of a PUD fails to maintain the
common areas as previously defined above, in reasonable order and condition, and in accordance
with the adopted Conceptual Master Development Plan and subsequent final development plans,
the City may serve written notice upon such organization and/or the owners or residents of the
PUD and hold a public hearing. If deficiencies of maintenance are not corrected within thirty (30)
days after such notice and hearing, the City shall call upon any public or private agency to maintain
the common open space for a period of one year. If the City determines that the subject
organization is not prepared or able to maintain the common open space, such public or private
agency shall continue maintenance for yearly periods.

The cost of such maintenance by the designated public or private agency shall be assessed
proportionately against the properties within the PUD that have a right of enjoyment of the
common open space, and shall become a lien on said properties.

Page 21



Applicable requirements of this subsection shall be inserted into the legal documents of the

homeowners association or similar organization having legal ownership of common properties.

These legal documents shall be structured to serve the following purposes:

(A)

To define what is owned and by whom, including the specific location and parameters of

(B)

the individual units and the ownership interest in the common elements of the owners of
the association or organization:

To establish a system of interlocking relationships binding each owner to all other owners

(C)

for the purpose of maintaining and preserving what is owned and used in common:

To establish an array of protective standards or restrictions designed to establish limits and

(D)

assure that a certain level of appearance is maintained:

To create an administrative vehicle, the owners association, to manage those elements

(E)

shared in common and to enforce standards:

To provide for the operation and financing of the association:

(F)

To specify the process involved in effecting the transfer of control of the association and

(G)

responsibility for the common elements from the developer to the unit owners collectively:
and,

To set forth proper access and utility easements for the owners and the association.

All common areas are to be properly defined in legal descriptions and must be consistent with the

Conceptual Master Development Plan and subsequent final development plans of the PUD.

Page 22



City Commission Meeting
September 20, 2021

AGENDA ITEM #2: Approval of 2021 Christmas Parade Route

INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

2021 Christmas Parade Route

ATTACHMENTS:

~Parade Route Map

ANALYSIS:

As you learned in late 2019, the Christmas Parade route as Polk City has done for many years, no
longer meets FDOT approval. City staff was asked to research routes with adequate detours. After
research and meetings with the FDOT staff, we offer you the proposed parade route map. The parade
line up will take place on Voyles Loop Road, come out onto SR 33 and end at the Sprayfield. Detours
will be coming into Polk City on Mt. Olive Road and traffic traveling north will be on Berkeley Road or
get on 559.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of 2021 Christmas Parade route



| k - 4
‘_,‘ommonweai th Ave SW

SN |
J .

st A ,_;

o

'__}_,j-_—k_:-km -_..__l,

i

s

e
|}
T BOUAR LA

e ]
erriget,

A

L

e 'a b "

3 T LR

74
7 ~_‘:' %,
‘T‘l\\’\\\‘ fl/.’ﬂ
U’; Pty

‘lla' v -\'lr'n.'l i
el i 3
t - & PR '—q e
~ - ;

- 2e YR R = | &,
PR TR | PE Y LTS AL

'.|r- IILI"".I" 1
s LTITRIL AR, .
'!‘ !‘ll'

Legend

+» Detour

«» Line up
+» Parade Route
®* Polk City

Mt ®@live: Rd






